PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
December 16, 2021



PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REMOTE MEETING

Thursday, December 14, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable fime at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance notice.

VL.

VIi.

CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PRESENTATIONS
A. Bob Goodwin, Lisle Heritage Society — recognition of years of service

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of November 16, 2021.

B. Approve the November 2021 Youcher List in the amount of $1,666,921.60.

C. Award the 2022 Trash & Recycling services contract to Waste
Management of lllinois, Inc. in the amount of $19,107.42.

D. Award the 2022 Portable Restrooms services contract to Service
Sanitation, Inc. in the amount of $17,100.

E. Award the 2022 Aquatic Weed Control services contract to Clarke
Aquatic Services, Inc. in the amount of $23,446.

F. Approve the reservation of Friday, July 22, 2022 to Sunday, July 24, 2022 for
the Christmas in July Races in Community Park.

G. Approve Whistleblower Protection Policy.

H. Approve amendment to Section 2.01 of the Lisle Park District Conduct
Ordinance regarding the use of Aircraft/Drones in the parks.

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Vil

Xl.

Xil.

XIil.

XIv.

XV.

XVI.

XVIL.

NEW BUSINESS

A.

Ordinance 21-04, an Ordinance Levying and Assessing Taxes of the Lisle
Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal year beginning January
1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022.

Resolution 121621, a Resolution authorizing the transfer of certain funds
from the General Corporate Fund to the Capital Projects Fund pursuant to
Section 5-1 of the Park District Code (70 ILCS1205/5-1).

Conduct of public hearing concerning the intent of the Board of Park
Commissioners to sell bonds in the amount of $1,300,000 for the building,
maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of
the District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto.

River Bend/Wheatstack Electronic Sign Replacement — discussion and
possible action.

STAFF REPORTS

A.

DuPage Monarch Project Update

PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT

SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS

A.
B.

President, Commissioner Richter
Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending November 30, 2021.

C. Commissioners’ Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to the Open Meetings Act Section 2(c){1).
the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body.

OPEN MEETING

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A.

Director of Parks & Recreation compensation — possible action

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
November 16, 2021

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Richter called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Richter

Costello
Hummel
Wessel

Commissioners Remote: (7:02 p.m.) Alipeter

Staff Present:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy

Superintendent of Finance Silver

Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager = Nadeau
Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Dale

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: ~
President Richter led those assembled in the.Pledge of Allegiance.

lli. PRESENTATIONS
None.

Il. REMOTE ATTENDANCE AUTHORIZATION

A. Permit the attendanee and participation of Commissioner Altpeter by remote means.
In anticipation of Commissioner Altpeter remote attendance, a zoom link has been
provided. ; b - :

Commissioner Hummel moved to permit Commissioner Alipeter’s attendance at the
November 16, 2021 meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners by remote means in
accordance with Section 7 of the Open Meetings Act and the Lisle Park District Remote
Attendance Policy. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion. There was no further
discussion.

Roll Caill:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Costello, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote. Commissioner Altpeter was added in the
meeting at 7:.02 p.m.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Peter Bakas, President of Green Trails Improvement Association spoke on the good
working relationship between the Lisle Park District and Green Trails Association. He
wanted to let the District know that the Association is going to start addressing
encroachments on their common areas. Director Garvy stated the park district currently
deals with encroachments onto District property regularly and offered to assist in anyway

G004



the association sees fit. He suggested the park district and association draft a joint letter
to be published in an upcoming issue of their newsletter. Commissioner Wessel stated he
is a resident of Green Trails and would be happy to attend a meeting as a licison
between District and Associafion. President Richter thanked Mr. Bakas and the
Association for sending copies of the Green Trails Pathfinder to the District.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Humme! moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, November 16, 2021. Commissioner Altpeter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Altpeter, Costello, Wessel, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None,

Motion passed.

V1. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Costello moved to approve consent agenda items A'through C.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of November 16, 2021.
B. Approve November 2021 Voucher, List in the amount of $228,199.04.
C. Approve the 2022 Regular meeting dates of the Board of Park Commissioners.

Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion. Commissioner Hummel asked to amend the
minutes to strike the back half of a sentence halfway down on Page 6 of minutes that
reads, “and he's bringing it up again here.”

Commissioner Costello and Commissioner Wessel accepted Commissioner Hummel's
change to amend the motion to include a revision to the minutes.

Roll Calf:- .

Ayes: Costello, Wessel, Hummel, Altpeter, Richter
Absent: None.,

Nays: None.

Motion passed.

VIl. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VIIl. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. 2022 Budget — Review and Discussion

Director Garvy stated that the memo is in the board packet and staff is happy to answer
any questions.

President Richter suggested having the drinking fountain as an alternate bid item at
Arbor View Park due to the projected cost of close to $16,000. He said he thinks people
tend to bring water bottles wherever they go now, so it's not necessary af a
neighborhood park. Director Garvy said the board can decide on the drinking fountain
once bids are received and they learn of the total cost of the entire project.

000002



President Richter asked if there have been any injuries from the rubber surface at
Discovery Playground since one that occurred last summer. Director Garvy stated no
injuries have been reported. Commissioner Wessel asked if the cost of the poured in
place surfacing is expected to go up. Director Garvy stated he will have a betterideain
the next few weeks, and before the bid in January or February.

President Richter asked how long Community Park ballfield 5 has been flooding. Director
Garvy stated it's always flooded but has been more noticeable the last 7 or 8 years after
the dugouts and adjacent concrete bleacher pads were installed. Commissioner
Altpeter stated that it's the premier girls' softball field; however, it is noticeable even for
walkers in the park and when it floods it goes over the pathway and walkers must go info
wet grass to get around it.

Commissioner Hummel asked if the recreation registration seftware could be postponed
for a year if costs continue to rise, saying then those funds could go towards Arbor View
Park or the softball field improvements if the Distfict had to prieritize. Commissioner
Wessel pointed out that eTrak is very cumbersome, citing he couldn't even change his
own address from one house in Lisle to another. Superintendent Praischer stated the
system is difficult at best to use, on both the customer side and staff side. He said staff
has found creative work arounds for now but'.customers centinue to struggle with the
online registration and setting up accounts. He said CivicRec is frying fo break into the
lllinois market so the District has been able fo leverqage that for competitive pricing and
delaying the project for a year would likely lose the cuirent favorable and discounted
pricing.

Commissioner Costello stated these projects are identified in'capital projects and asked
if a given project needs additional funding, it would result in either shorting another
project somewhere of come out of fund balance, as staff isinot seeking additional
revenue. Director Garvy said that is correct. ‘

Superintendent Pratscher poinfed out. the registration software is budgeted out of the
recreation fund.

Cémmi§sioner Alfpetef stated that the current software is hard to use for the public and
staff'and has been a burden in more ways than one. President Richter said he supports
moving forward with the software pyrchase.

Director Garvy stated Superintendent Silver posted the Budget & Appropriations
Ordinance late last week, so it will be on display for more then 30 days. He reported
there will be two meetings in December, one at 6:45 p.m. o conduct a public hearing
for the budget and cpprOpljicﬁons ordinance and for its approval, followed by the
regular meeting at 7:00 p.m.

IX. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution 111621 — A Resolution determining funds estimated to be raised by taxation
for the year 2021.

Commissioner Wessel moved to adopt Resolution 111621 — A Resolution determining
funds estimated to be raised by taxation for the year 2021. Commissioner Costello
seconded the motion. Commissioner Hummel asked if this resolution was approving the
tax levy itself, to which Superintendent Silver answered it does not.

Roll Call:

0000903



Ayes: Costello, Wessel, Hummel, Altpeter, Richter
Absent: None,
Nays: None.

Motion passed.

B. New Recreation Registration Software — Discussion and possible action

Commissioner Hummel asked if this will make the new Registration & Recreation
Assistants' job easier. Superintendent Pratscher stated it will, and right now all
registrations, phone and in person feed through the one central location and this will
help streamline the process. Commissioner Hummel asked how many registrations are
done in person vs online. Superintendent Pratscher state he can get the exact numbers,
but he thinks it's about 50/50 and has been increasing over the past couple of years.

Commissioner Alipeter moved to authorize the purChqsé of the CivicRec Recreation
Management Software in the amount of $50,571which is inclusive of implementation
fees and year one of the annual service. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altipeter, Wessel, Costello, Hummel, Richier
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion passed.

X.STAFF REPORTS :

Commissioner Hummel asked, about the divots being repaired inithe golf report and if
that project is now co«mplefeq. Superintendent Silver stated:divot repairs are an ongoing
project anytime golfers are on the course.

Commissioner Hummel asked.about.the dead trees being removed and replaced.
SuperintendenfSiiver stated 36 have glréady been removed and the rest will be done in
phases, He said they.intend on replacing most of them, especially those along the #2
fairway along Four Lakes Drive. Director Garvy. added the District wants to be good
neighpors and have a bufer of trees between the course and the homes. Commissioner
Hummel asked if re- building the bunkers was a big project. Silver stated'it's a large and
disruptive jolg, but not a very costly one.

XI.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT

Director Garvy reported the foundation is currently thinking of fundraising ideas for the
summer concert series and recommended they be given right of first refusal to adopt
these events as opportunities for the foundation. He said the foundation's main purpose
is fo provide scholarships for families and to offset park district costs for certain projects,
so the thinks this is in both parties’ best interest. Commissioner Wessel said that sounds like
a very logical approach. President Richter agreed.

XII.SEASPAR REPORT

XIll. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President Richter

000004



President Richter reported he attended the Village of Lisle Pumpkin Recycling event as a
volunteer, and he attended the Veterans Day Ceremony saying it was nice to have the
band in person and the event was very well received by those in attendance.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel

i. Financial Reports ending October 31, 2021,

Commissioner Wessel reported that while he could not attend Monster Madness, he
observed a lot of people parking up and down the streets in his neighborhood and
walking to and from the event. He said he heard nothing but positive feedback.

Superintendent Silver reported the district's investments are all collateralized or insured.
He reported the fund balances look large because the tax dollars were received in
September and they will be spent down as they have tradifionally. He said he will be
making the final payment fo IMRF in accordance with pastpractices, and the enterprise
fund is doing well, citing the restaurant license ogr@ement as’a large conftributing factor.

C. Commissioners’ Reports.
Commissioner Altpeter stated the Veterans Memorial Ceremony waswonderful and that
she heard from several people Monster Madness was a great event.

XiV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Wessel moved to,adjourn the open meehng Commissioner Hummel
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Wessel, Hummel, Costello, Altpeter, Richter
Absent: None,

Nays: None.

Motion passed at 7:56 p.m.

080005



00°0G6E‘T 092920009007 ONIINIVd YHLTIHS ¥ITID HOVId TO

00°0GE'T 00°00L‘¥ 1Z2/60/2T 82019 TZ/0€/11 ATZ0ETT
00°062°T 09Z9Z000900F OSNILNIYd YEILTIHS FOAI¥ X3¥IONS TC
00°062°T 00°00L"¥ 12/60/2T 82019 1Z2/0€/T1 DTZOETT
00°062°T 09292000900% ONILNIVA 9dLTAHS NIIEN¥IE 10
00°0S¢°1 00°00L"¥ 12/60/21 82019 1Z/0€/11 g120€TT
007058 09292000900% MIOM AYLNIJIVO NNATOAOOM 10
007068 00°00L"Y 12/60/CT 82019 12/0€/11 ¥1Z0e1l
ONIINIVd ¥Y¥ISTIV NYOIYANY WYISTIVWY
00°282'2 ITYIOL JOONIA
00°28Z'2 GEZY0ZETLOTZ IDNYISNI SIMOAS ¥YIS TTY¢ ¢ WAS TO
00°282'2 00°282°2 12/60/21 LZ0OT9 12/1€/80 S00612C
NOIIDNYILSNI SIM04S d¥¥LsS TIV¥ YI1STIY
00°0%6°2 UIYLOL MOANIA
00°2ZEb- 0ZL90000E£00T 1Ia@¥2 10
00°2Z€h- 00°0F6°2 12/6T/11 6T0TO 12/82/50 8Z6ELOZOTT#D0A
00°2LE’E 0Z.90000€00T FIYMLIOS TIVRA S9€ HDIIAI0 10
00°zZLE'E 00°0¥6°2 12/6T/1T 61019 1Z/%0/01 PEZYI0OT
agdaAcD TI¥  HIAODTIV
SLTLIS CIYLOL HOANIA
b9 L8T Z099%000ET0T XIHOLOW T0
b9 " L8Z SLTLTS 12/60/2T 92019 12/GT/11 [4AZR:]S
T1°0€2C Z099%000ETO0T XIWOIORW T0
TT°0€2 GLTLIS 12/60/2T 9zZ0T19 1Z/10/11 970€8T
ONI ‘0D ININEINDT YAANYXHATY NYXITE
0T1°969 TIYIOL dOdNIA
01°62¥ 009900000052 FADYVHO WYYTY XTYAIMYND ¥ID 2dd 10
0162k 0T 969 12/60/21 SZ0T19 TZ/L0/TT £P0T-785909
00°T€C 009900000062 dVHD WMVTIVY ATILED FOVYYD SM¥¥d 10
00°1€¢ 0T°969 12/60/21 GZ0T9 12/01/071 900T-568%2C
ONI SWALSAS NOTIDILIQ WHEVTY WHY'TY
IWY WALT WAN "0°d MAFHAN LNOOJDY NOILAIYOSAA WALI
/IRY ADIOANT IWY MOTIHD FLYA MHD # MDAHD HI¥A TANI # FDIOANT # YOUNIA

1202/60/21 OL T1Z0Z/0T/T1T WOd4

MOMT0000S%daY +al
ONILSIT IDICANI dIVd SG:00:0T :ENWIL
T $d9vd LOTALSTA ¥Mdv¥d dATSIT 1202/60/21 :-31¥d



00°000°S¥8
00°0€6 ST
00°0€6 098
00°000°00¢2
00°008°T
007008102
00°0Fc
00°0%c
00°0%¢
S0°PTE

S7°091
S¥P 091

09°€6T
09°€S1
9€°8¢S

9€°88¢
9€°88¢

00°0%c
00°0%2
66 V3P

76" ZSP
[A°IRAS4

9% 8V~
9F "8V T-

157091
1S709T

00°00L'¥

00°0%¢

SO"FPIC

SO0°FIE

9€°8¢%

9€°82%

66" vSV

66° V9V

66797

00°0€L'2Z90'T 12/60/C1

00°0€L'290'T 12/60/C1

SIVLOL dOUNIA

12/60/21

CIVILOL dOANIA

Te/60/21

Tz/60/2T

SIYLOL dOdNIA

12/60/21

12/60/21

SIYLOL JOdNHA

12/60/21

1Z/60/21

T¢/60/¢1

FIYLOL JOONEA

€e0T19

€€0T9

ce0T9

T€0T9

T€0TO

0€0T9

0€0T9

62019

62019

62019

T2/0€/11

12/0€/1T

1z/co/et

TZ/0T/T1

T¢/60/11

12/z2/11

T2/%0/11

TZ/€0/TT

12/10/11

12/92/01

£0690000000¢
20590000000¢€

090200000018
Z20S901000TTS

0€¥9TC00900T

092900000062

092900000052

€L292000900T

€L292000900T

0929€0002T0F

02Z9¢€000c¢T1C

0929€0002TO0F

¥6T0C SAIYES dNOd 0D
¥6T0Z SIAIYAS dNOE 0D

g6T10C SHIYIS daNOd IV 0D
g6T0Z SHIYAS dNOd IT¥ 09

ONI 0D ILsmdl %

DONISSHEDOUd AUNOH

[4Y]
T0
gT12020€CT-V#

0
10
TZ0OZ0EZT-v#

MNVE ATdHAEd  dA

10
c0c1-1coe

OTT NYQI¥HHS ‘dv0od HI¥¥ 0TTZ

SHIYAIVYE IHOIT XONIADYIWA

SHIYHLIVYE LHOIT ADNADUHWH

10
£ECTSY9SGPd

Ta
0FPLS09GPd

0717 SHIMALLYE dN J93Mod +A

A4 HOYIOLS NIVLNNOJA

TYAOWEY NIVLNAOJA

T0
9€88¢

0
§9L8¢

ONI SUDIA¥IS NOILYOIMYI DISVd H¥d

JOLOW dAONANI

LIQIID

JOLOKW

10

8F£80000T
10

S08L0000T
10

Z1€90000T

OTT SNOILINTOS dASYd 0T

TIIATL

TIYadd

FILLYD

IDISsvd

0s3ASYd

NOILATHOSHA WHLI

LNY WHLI
/LAY HDIOANT

Z L Hd9vd

LAY MDHHD

HLYd MHD

# MDHEHD

HLYd "ANI

1202/60/2T OL

JAdWAN INNODDY

T202/0T/1T WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOIMILSIA XMd¥d

ATSIT

# HOIOANI #

MOM*Q0005Vd¥Y

§G6:00:01
120z2/60/21

JOUNHIA

+ar
CHNIL
(el



co°ovs
c0°0%s

0£°16
0€°16
00°020°LLT
00°000°5€2
00°020°Z¥
00°020°LL2
00°962°¢€
00°96z°¢
00°96z°¢
0Z'1L8
0Z°1L8

0z 1L8
00°0¥L’T
00°0FL‘T
00°0FL‘T
LT SEE’T
LT SEE’T
LT GEE'T
15°2T
15°21

16°¢tT

00"0€L‘2901T

9Z°%16°¢C

9z vi6’¢

SIYLOL

00°0Z0‘LLE

FIYLOL

00°9sz’¢

SIYLOL

0C'TL8

fTYLOL

00°'0FL"T

FIYLOL

LT°SE€’T

FTYLOL

IS°2T

CIYLOL

12/60/2T

12/60/2T

FOOANEA

12/60/21

JOOANHA

12/60/21

HOUONIA

12/60/21

dOdNHIA

12/60/21

JOANIA

TZ/60/21

YOANIA

T2/60/¢CT

JOANEA

or019

0r0T9

6€0T9

8E£0192

LEOTS

9€0T9

GEQTS

vEOTO

TC/61/11

T2/61/11

T¢/T0/TT

T2/1€/01

T2/€0/11

TZ/L1/11

12/21/11

TZ/10/21

1099871T00L022

T099%100L0CC

€05990000000¢
20590000000€

09L920009007¥

§¥2900000052

000S0TO00TTS

000SOTO00TTIS

06T920000000T

WAESOAW 10dada 710
0000TLYTI8-TCHTTT

NYEAYL NIIOVHEd 10
66060066L0-TC6TTT

LAY WHLI
/LAY IDIOANI

€ Sd0vd

LWY MDHHD

HLYA MHD

# MDIHD

dLYd TANI

T202/60/21 OL

TcoZ/0T/1t

dEAHAN LNNODIY

WOodd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd

LOIYLSIA MIVYd

NOSIQE HITYIMNOWWOD NOWRWCD
6102 SHIY¥ES ODNIANAJAHY dIT 0D <20
6102 SEIYES HNIANAATY 4ALT 09 10
8285000000
CYUN ‘MNYE ISYHO NUYDYOW dr NYLEASYHO
ONIYEIINIONA XD LLO¥ 10
9860¢¢
dLT NODWHD QWED
SHAQTD 3 SMSYWHIOVA 10
1%6L
ONI SLOT ISV¥YD 3SYD
STIvd 4AT0D 10
000§
J7T MIJITTIIM JAT0DTdNd
ASIANYHOMAW JATYSHEI 10
88L60CAIL
00 AESAdV¥dE 3 HOIYITTIIH TOHIINCOIY
GWIHY IOVIATIW TO
TZT0CTUDVATIR
NNVYWIHAAId WWIN VYWIIJHEIE
NCILdI¥DSHEd WHELI
# HOIOANI # YOANIA
MOM 0000G6FdY aI
GG:00:0T :HKWIL
a41SI1 TZ0Z/60/2T +dL¥A



00" vE
00° 7€

00°08¢€
00°08¢
00°09€‘T
00°09€‘T
00°0€T
00°0¢eT

§9° 8¢
§9°F8E

9z v16’€c

9r 9L
97 9L

§9°0c¢E
§9°0¢¢

09°€8L'T
SLTPTIE
S€°860°C
01622
01°62¢

L9°LS
L97LS

L0 L2
L0 Le

7982
7°98¢

LZ"8S
LZ"8S

96821
967821

ST 1272 12/21/11
ST 1202 12/21/11
ST°1ZF’C 12/2T/11
ST 12V ’'Z TZ/2T/T1T
ST'12¥°2 12/2T/11

SIYLOL YOONIA

21019

ZT10T9

Z1019

Z1019

21019

0%0T9

0F0TO

0v0T9

0¥0T19

0v0TO

0F0T9

0FPOTS

0F0TS

12/%2/50

TZ/T1/50

T2/T1/50

T¢/82/%0

12/22/20

1¢/90/21

Tz/€T/1t

Te/ee/1t

Te/ee/ 11

T¢/22/11

T2/22/11

12/22/11

1¢/61/1T1

12/61/11

§Z€92000200T1

§2€92000900T

082920009001

§Z€9200092001

§9292000900T

109920009001

T099¢000900T

TO99TTIOQTITIS
T0990T000TTS

109950002101

10995100L022

T0996100L0Z¢

T0992000900T

1099200020071

T0996100L0CC

TIOS ONILLOd T0

S9L90F9

ADIOHD §.0dd 10
0FEQ0F9

dnaNnod 10
0€€90¥9

dddas 3 LAE¥NYId d3dgs 10
9LLS0%9

LTYS 10
LS2€079

ONI Sd AYISNOD

M¥¥d NNITOAOOM  TO0
SZT0506S70-T20CTT

SLHOITLAHELS LD ¥YI1IY 10
£608E0606F-12ECTT

sSM 20
dOHSOdd 99 10
660990€0Te-TcecTT

LNIVW J9 ddAId  TO
600L0L2€08-TZ¢CTT

dOHS HLIWSMOVTId 10
900FP06SKS-TCCTTT

TYTIOWIN SIdA TO0
9VTL80E8VPTI-TCTCTT

YILVIH/dWAd JdTd 94 10
6002527 LY0-T2C22TT

Ad¥d ATTANNOD 10
700£E6Z86T8-TZ6TTT

ISNOH YHANHA/ARHTZLIAN 1O
LOOTTLRPTITB-TCHTTT

JAIHISNOD

LWV WULI
/IWY H2ICANI

12 P HO¥d

9Z°vI6°€E 12/60/21
9z pLl6’E 12/60/21
9Z°V16°¢ T2/60/21
9z °v16'€ 12/60/21
9z ¥T6°¢€ 12/60/21
92 'F16°€E 12/60/21
92 %16°€C 12/60/2T
92 ¥16°¢ 12/60/21
9z v16°¢C 12/60/21
LWY HMOHHD d1¥d MHD

# MDHEHD

1202/60/21 OL

1¢0¢/0T/1T ROd4

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

LJIYLSTIA Muvd

NOTILAIYOSHd WHLI
# FOIOANI

MOM*00005FdY
§6:00:0T
1202/60/21

HTISIT

# JOANHA

*aI
CHWIL
THLYd



62°0VvT
00°6¢
6C°GLT

0o 1eE’Z

00" zee
00" ZEe

00°59
00759

00° 59
00759

00°6FV
00°6F¥

00°01S
00°0Ts

00°69¢
00°599¢

057281
057281
00°69¢€

00709
00°09

00708
00709

00709
00°09
0T €06°C

S6°18
S6°'T8

06°2¢1
0S°2E1

6C°SLT 1z/60/2T

SIYLOL dOdNdIA

00°TEE T 12/60/2C1
00°T€E’C 12/60/2T
00"TI€€’C 12/60/21
00" TEE’C 12/60/¢T
00°1€€°C 1¢/60/¢t
00" 1€€’2 Te/60/2T
o0 1EE’T 12/60/2T
00°"T€E’2 12/60/21
00°1€€°2 12/60/21
00°1€€°2 1Z2/60/21

SIYI0L J0dNIA

EVO0TO

Zr0T19

ZroT9

¢votr9

Zr0T19

Zr019

2v0T1e

A0

cyoto

Zr0T9

Zr01e

%019

12/0€/T1

Te/ce/1t

1c/02/01

12/02/0T

T2/62/11

TZ/ST/T1

TZ/6T/11

TZ/6T/11T

T2/0T/01

TZ2/01/01

12/01T/0T

TZ/%0/11

TZ/%1/60

S9T90T000TTIS
G9T90TO00TTIS

0TE900000052

0T€9000000¢5C

0T€90000005¢

0T€90000005¢

09Z9TTO0TTITS

0T£900000062

09Z9T1L00TTIS
0T€30000005¢

0TE20000005¢

0TE90000006¢

0TE200000062

§9797000200T

§CE€9Z000900T

dXHd ONILHEW HSVYO ALLAd GWIAE 20
dXd ONILAIW HSYD ALLId dWIHd T0

LWV WALI
/IWY HDIOCANI

) Fd9v¥d

56718 12/60/21
st iV ’e TZ/2T/11
IWY MOHHD AL¥A MHD

# MDHEHO

JLYd "ANI

1202/60/2T OL

1202/01/11

JIGHON LNNODDY

WO4d4d

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIivd

LOTILSTd Md¥d HTISIT

Tz0€TT2d
NOSIIMETND AI99dd 2449102
INIWEDVTIdEY d¥dX®d 22 10
TLOSG
ONIHWYED0Id WEVIY 20 10
6908
ISAN0AY ONIWWYEO0¥d 10
8909
ONTYOLINOW WMVYTIY FOVUVYD SMUYd 10
9904
AAYIOIN 3 LSTNDTY ONIWWYIOO0Ud 10
29068
IAYIDHAN OIAYY S¥d¥d 10
1906
FAVID4AN QIA¥d 20
qAAYYHdN 0Id¥d 10
0909
LSANDEY ONIWHTYO0dd 10
9608
LSAN0IT ONIWWYYO0Ed T0
G506
LSANDIY ONIWWYIOOMd 10
FS0S
NYAING AATLOALAA FATIMALNAOD NAOD
IYRAdEM 10
T8ZTTFO
gIES SS¥¥D 10
GGL607O
NOTIILATIDSHA WHALI
# TDIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM* 0000GFdY Hepi

§G:00:0T :HUWIL

1202/60/2T *dL¥d



Z6EL
R4
96786
8 0€0°1
8F0€0’T
Te'0T
T€°0T

L6 €S
18°G0¢€

8L 6GE
8L"9

8L79
00°006°€2

00700079
00700079

00°005°LT
00°00S°LT
PT LIT

PTLTIT
PTTLTIT

LLTEE9’T 12/60/21
LLTEE9'T 12/60/21
LLTEE9'T 12/60/21
LLTEE9'T 12/60/21
LLTEE9'T 12/60/21
LLT€E97T 12/60/21
LLTEEY'T 12/60/21
LLTEE9'T 12/60/21
LL'EE9'T 12/60/21

PIYLOL YOANIA
00°00§°¢€2 Tc/60/21
00°005°¢€C 12/60/21

TTYL0L YOANFA
FTLTT 12/60/27T

SIVLOL JOANUA

9F0T2

9%0TS

9%0T9

9%0T19

9%019

9V0T9

9F0T9

9%¥018

97019

S¥0T9

SFPOTO

PFOTS

AONYNHINIVA 99 T0
T0S88600EV-9TTTTC

JHILTIHS HINOS 1O
TOGL8600EV-9TTTIC

JALTIHS HIJGON 10
TOPLB600EP-9TTITITIC

SNOISSEONOD/YATINIEAS D0 10
TOTLBE0O0ER-9TTITIC

410 084 20
dLd 2349 10
£06PB8600€P-9TTTIC

dooaLNo d¥iIs 10
T098TS00EP-9TTTITEC

d¥Is 10
TOEBTSO0EP-9TITIC

a3 <0
SM 10
T0L80900€P-9TITTIC

NOITIAYd NNITOAOOM TO
T088FS00EP-9TTITIC

S$MY0oM DITEAd ALNNOD d9¥4Nd
SYEMNNd ¢ dTINddd 10
ZECTHD

LNIVW €9 TZ0Z¢ D3a TO
LBTWD

INANIOENTW ALHAJ0Hd TIAANIYA

YIANYD dN¥dv¥d 10

6TE8ZT

ATTIAYEAYN LATOIAAHD JTTOM NVA

ndoona

TIANTEA

TOMNYJ

LAY WALI
/LNY ADI0OANT

9 - d4ovd

LAY MDEHD dL¥A XHD

# MDEHD

709960000001
T2/8T/11
709920002001
1Z2/91/11
7099200080071
T2/9T/1T
70992000900T
12/9T/11
¥099000000TC
P0990000000T
T2/9T/11
$099600080TC
T¢/9T/11
709960008012
TC/9T/11
70990T000TTS
P0S9TTOO0TTIS
T2/9T/11
709920009001
T¢/91/11
09290T000TTS
TC2/62/11
09290T000T1S
Tz/10/¢21
GEEIVO00ETOT
T¢/8T/11T
WAN "O°d HIGHAN LNAODIVY
HLYd "ANI

T¢0e/60/21 OL 120Z/0T/11T WOdd

ONILSIT HADIOCANI dIvVd
LOIFYISIA MY¥d

NOILdTHUOSHd WHLI
# EDIOANI

# J0OaNdIA

MOM® Q0005 FdY taIl

§G:00:01
1202/60/21

ATSIT

CHWIL
fHLYd



05°¥S¢
€579
88799
60°T8T
05" %S¢
68°0LT ¥V
68°0LT PF
68°0LT PP
S8°001
S8°00T
§8°00T
T€°08T
1€°08T
T€708T
00°0F€E
00°0FE
00°0FE
LLTEES'T

F8ET
P8 €T

P87 ET
Fe €T

05°¥S¢

68°0LT V¥

S8°00T

T€°081

00°0%E

CTYLOL 9OONHIA

12/60/2T

SIYLOL JOONIA

12/60/21

SIYLOL YOOANEA

12/60/21

SIYIOL YOdNIA

1Z/60/21

SIYLOL YOANHA

12/60/21

FIYLOL JOUNIEA

16019

05018

6¥0T9

8F0T9

LP0TS

97019

9%v0T9

2v0T9

IONVYASNI NOISIA T20¢ Ddd €0
HAONVYNSNI NCOISIA TZ0Z Jdd 20
IONVINSNI NOISIA Tc0c¢ 2¥d 10
LLLESOSOT
SNI d4IT ALIFADES ALITHATA
Z# IWAd INIVW I¥00D SINNIL TO
0668LU
ONI JOIMOUTd NOS % SNYAT
¥iadd d¥3TLIoE 10
EVFO06LT
ald J9¥ddAdd dITOoNA
SHAQTD dddH TO
FETTVLZOGT
01T SIONITTII ATddNS ALUIVS
TICS40L  T0O

PP6250

ONI TIOSdOIL ED¥dNd

qOVIYD SMY¥d 10

TOSPZSTOEY-9TTITIE

NYIAVL NIIIAVAL 10
TOZ6ETTOEP-9TTITITIC

WAZSOW 10d4dd T0
TO080FP0TOEP-9TTILC

ASNOH YHEANIX/XAITZIAN T0
TOLOPOTOER-9TTITTIZ

ALITIJIA

SNYAX

aIIdong

INEIDHANT

dorndnd

IWNY WELI
/IHY HDIOANI

L tEOVd

LLTEE9'T 12/60/21
LLTEE9'T 12/60/21
LLTEES T 1¢/60/21
LLTEE'T 12/60/21
LWY YMOEHD TLYA MHO

# MOHHD

WAN "0°d

1202/60/21 OL

09T20T000TTS
09190000001 ¢
09T90000000T
Tz/10/21
09L92000200%
Te/10/¢21
00CG0T000TTS
Te/s0/11
0€L900000052
T¢/v0/11
SZ€92000200T
T¢/LT/1T
709920009001
1¢/91/11
70997 1T00L0CC
T¢/91/11
709981T00L0ZC
12/9T/11
P0996100L0CC
12/91/11
JHIWNAN LNOODDY
dJI¥d "ANI

TZ0Z/0T/TT RWO44

ONILSIT dOIOANI dIWd

LOINISIA MY¥d

NOILAI¥OSHAA WALT
% EOIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM®000065VdY ar
GG:00:0T :UWIL

dISI1

Tc0c/60/2T “3LYA



80°0F
807 0%

1% 59
1%°69
5Z2°626'T
GZ2°GE6 T
GZ2°6Z6'1
00°06L'T
00°06L"T
00°06L"T
00°09¢€°¢cz

00°0%8°S
00°0%¥8°S

00°0%8°S
00°0¥8'S

00" 0%8’S
00°0¥8°S

00" 0¥8°s
00°0¥8°S
ST %502

52 %50°2
SZ°¥S0°¢

LAY WELI
/LIWY HOIOANI

8 +ADvYd

LLTTTS 12/60/21
LL TT9 12/60/21
LLTTTO 12/60/21
LLTTTY 12/60/21
SIYLOL ¥OONIA
5276261 T¢/60/21
SIYLOL YOANdEA
00°06L T 12/60/21
CTYLOL Y0dNIEA
00°09€°€2 12/60/21
00°09€’¢€2 12/60/21
00°09€°€z 12/60/21
00°09€°¢ce 12/60/21
SIYILOL JOONHA
2T v50'2 12/60/21
IWY MOEHD HI¥A YMHD

95019

95018

95019

96019

SS0TQ

75019

€50T9

€6019

£€5019

€5019

ZCa019

# MDHEHD

Te/se/01

1e/61/11

12/02/01

12/€0/11

12/62/01

TZ/11/11

Te/ce/11

Te/QT/1T

12/61/11

TZ/10/11

T¢/€T/0T

dIL¥d

1202/60/21T OL

"ANT

09Z9€000CTTC

09¢91000C10T

0TE€9000000S5¢

€L292000900T

0EV900TIPLOTC

S€290000900T

§€Z290000900T

GEZ90000900T

SEZ20000900T

GE€C20000900T

€L292000900T

dHIWAN LNAODDY

T20C/0T/TT WOYA

ONILSIT HOIOCANI dIVd

LOTALSIA HMdvd

FAILNIONI dHHWOD

dd¥L 12nd

SLHIOIT ADNIADIEWH

L3 OLOHA

STVLNIY ddMOL LHDIT

TOYIINQD dSO0D TZ0Z AON
ONIMOW IJVELNOD
ONIMOW IDYYINOD
ONIMOW LOYMLNOD
ONIMOW LOYdLNOD

10
8L0VPP0LG06

10
Z2L2e0ze606

10
Foze02€606

10
6CEVEIZ606

JAONIVED

10

T-TL6£00¥SY

ONI dEMOd NID

10

Z8€9T
HDIT0d ISHEED
TO

608€ET
10

89LET
10

LOLET
10

F89¢cl

ONI JFYYONMYT 2 3 D

SYIVdEY IHOIT d00dLAO

T0
9085t

ONIIHDIT dIYdds2.LId

NOILAIJdOSHd

A7T8IT

WHLT
# HOIOANI

MOM*00005FdY¥
§6i00:01
1z0z/60/21

ONIVYD

JIMOINHD

I8IID

NMYTID%D

492114

# JOaNIA

+dI
CARIL
TALYd



TI5° %S
157¥%§

7o TL
¥OTTL

EL"TVT
ELCPT

86 GE
86°6¢
00-zLz'v
00 zLe'y
00 zZLZ'¥
00°€GS°T
05" 9LL
06°9LL
00"€SS°T
LL'TTY

9L GL
9L SL

287 L0T
Z257L0T

9L°SL
9L7SL

§9°18
§9°18

1A
S6°¢l

PLTLVT
PLLYVL

98°F0¢ Tz/60/21
98 %0¢€ Te/60/21
298" %0¢ 1z/60/21
98°70¢ 12/60/2CT

ITYLOL ¥OaNIA
00°¢Le v l1e/60/21

IYI0L JOdNIA

00°€55 1 12/60/21

CIYLOL 9OONIEA

65019

65019

650719

65019

BS0T9

LSOT9

96019

950192

96019

96019

95019

Tc/02/0T

TZ/10/11

TZ/€0/TT

TZ/81/0T

1Z/61/11

12/81/11

1¢/6T/11

TZ/8T/1T

T2/LT/TT

T2/L1/11

1¢/01/11

12/8¢2/01

€L292000900T

€L292000900T

0929910021TC2

09¢9€000eTTE

09229000800F

§629000000T¢
562900000001

09¢90TO00T1IS

09Z90T000TTS

09Z90TO00TTS

0929¢€000¢TTC

092910002101

0929€0002TT2

LNY WALI
/IWY ADIOANI

© FADYd

LLTTTO TZ2/60/2T
LLTTTO 1z/60/21T
LLTTTH 12/60/21
LLTTTO T2/60/2T
LLTTTO 12/60/21
LLTTO 12/60/¢T
LWY MDHHD dLYad MHD

# HADHHD

dL¥d "ANI

1202/60/21T OL

1¢0¢/0T/11

dAIIWAN LNAODDY

NOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIv¥d

LOTYLSIA A9Yd

SI1¥¥d IHDIT 10
2160206
SHAMOTA  T0
EPETCOL
SAITAdNS dIVAAT WAASAW T0
£€8Z1709
AIYMAIYH  T0O
Z1E0%0T
SEOIAYAS LIA¥9D 10dIA ITWOH OdAUWH
MAACD NIYYA €9A 10
v8z
02 X1ddnsS NIDOTVH A90TYH
ONITIVW d¥¥01S0d 2zZ0Z S/M 20
ONITIVW adav¥dLsSod Zz0Z S/M  TO
9LPFTT
SSHdd 9DOYH AYdDOYH
SISYTITIVd 10
GEEEL99216
sdTnd IH9IT 10
£686F6FZTE
SLSYTI¥E 10
S0EFOELZTE
SLSYTIIYd 10
86ZV0EECTH
SYOLIANNOD T0
2126669116
SHATIL ONITIAD TO
FL66E6TOTE
NOILAI¥DSEA WHLI
# EOIOANI # JOQNIA
MOM*000057d¥Y b
SG:00°0T *HWIL

dISIT

1202/60/2T1

FHLYd



05°66L°C
06°66L°C

00759
00°S9

00°59
00°59
00" PFT

00°5¢€
00°6¢

00°s¢
00°G¢

00°LeE
00" LE

00" LE
00" L€
15°¢€¢
SS° ¢
96761
I6°€C
¥6°206S
76 ¢0S
P66 208
00°0¢t

00°0¢1
00°0cT

£9019

£€90T9

€9019

¢90T19

Z90719

29019

29014

€T0TO

19019

09019

LWY WHLI
/INY FDIOANI

0T :d9vd

8L TTIL'E 12/60/2T

8L TIL'E 1z/60/2T

8L°TTIL’E 12/60/21
UIYLOL HOUNIA

00 FFT 12/60/21

00°BFT 12/60/21

00" FFI 12/60/21

00°%¥T 12/60/¢1
$TYLOL JOUNIA

16°¢€2 1Z/21/11
CIYIOL dOANHA

b6 205 12/60/21
SIYLOL YOONHA

00°02T 12/60/21
TTYLOL ¥OANIA

LWY XDHEHD dI¥d MHD

# MD3IHD

09292€0002TO0Y
12/81/80
0929€000¢C1T¢C
TZ2/80/L0
0928€000CTTC
Te/Lo/Lo
0E€E9V000ETOT
Te¢/8T/11
0€€9P000ETOT
TZ/11/11
0€€9F000ETOT
T2/60/1T
0€€9F000QETOT
TZ/70/11T
£€0£€90019L012
€0€900TVLOTE
1z/2z/0t
0€L9Z10060T2
T2/60/11
09Z8TT00TTIS
T2/€2/11
WOAN "O°d FHIWAN LNNODJOY
dL¥d "ANI

T€0Z/60/¢1T 0L T1TZ0Z/0T/TT WOdd

ONTILSIT dADIOANI dIWd
LOTHLSIA Mdvd

TI0D 1O
¥6.990%
dAATOSSIA ATYDS  T0
LS0S907
YAATOSSIA FTYDS 10
6567907
A1ddasS ¥YWd NSLSNHOL
NOILDHJSNI ATOIHAIA 6T# LINN 10
£10681
NOILDWASNI HATOIHAA LZ# IIND 10
668881
NOILDHAASNT ATOIHIEA ZE€# LINO TO
758881
NOILDEJASNI ATDJIHAA FZ2# ILINO 1O
ZLLBBT
OTT NOILDAASNI MDOdL S,WIL MOYISKWIL
$4I7ddNs A9aF 20
SAITAANS WW 10
9500-12220T-%¥C0L0O8
SAINYAWOD NOSLIIdTY dTAMAL
YI¥ddy INAWAIN0d TO
60EVTT
D171 ¥YIVddY SSHANLIA AANd-N-4A0H JANdNAINH
IA0A¥d MNIS T0
0zzot
0D ONILYIH ® 9NILGWNTd IWOH WOH
NOILAI¥DSHd WILT
# ADTIOANT # YOQNIA
MOM* Q000G ¥dY Hels
GG:00:0T *UWIL
4TSI 1202/60/21 41¥A



80 FST
80" FST
00°569°¢
00°569°¢
00°569°¢
8E 696G
8E°696
8E°696G
8L 0GP
8L°0G¥
8L'0GH
0L"98
0L°98
0L°98
BL TTIL'E

05°2ZL6'T
06°2ZL6'Z
05767
05767

00°%¢
00°9¢

91" TEE
91" 1€t

29°20¢
¢9°¢0c

05°66L°2-
05°66L'2-

AN ARY

FIVLOL

00°669°¢

FIYLOL

869G

SIVIOL

8L°0GV

FIYLOL

0L°98

FIYLOL

8L TTIL'E

8L TTIL'E

8L TIL'E

8L TTIL'E

8L TIL'E

8L TTL'E

12/61/11

JOANTA

12/60/21

FOANIA

12/60/CT

JOoaNIA

T2/60/2T

HOANEA

Tz/60/¢1

JOANHA

1z/60/21

12/60/21

12/60/2T

T2/60/21

12/60/¢1

1Z2/60/2T

0zZ0T19

L90TO

99019

59019

79019

€9019

£9019

€9019

€90T9

£€9019

T2/1€/80

T2/0T/11

T2/80/11

T2/62/11

12/S0/11

12/%¥1/80

TZ/80/TT

12/80/60

12/80/60

12/20/60

12/61/80

GE€Z9T1000000T

0€L900000007%

0EFP900TELOTZ

0Ev90£0€60TC

0€L900000082

0929971002107V

092910002101

09Z91000CTOT

092910002C10T

092910002101

0929€0002T0¥%

AONUYNIINIVH dHINI¥d 1Z0Z 90Y¥ 10
5098108006

SSANISNG VITONIW ¥DINOH
dILLOD HSAdd I¥0D ATIIE 10
TZOTTT
SUTYS YHEMOWNMYT SddId
ILON 49¥¥L TO
128011
NYTITHEY § 194l
SHSSYTIO ¥D0A TZ0C AON 1O
TC0ZAON
IMSMOTAYY "W NIYVH
SYIT4dns ALIAYS 10
L7058

ATddNS SYOLIVILINOD NSO

TIOD N¥d TO

INOY

TSdd I

LNYTTEX

ASMOTAYA

NSsC

LY WALT
/LAY JOIOANI

TT :4UD¥d

LWY HOHHD

dLYd HMHD

# MDEHD

JLYd TANT

1202/60/21 OL

1202/01/11

dIFHAN LNNODDY

ROdd

ONILSIT FDICANI dIv¥d

LOTALS IO ¥Yv¥d

ECVPPON
dATANO20WIHIAL  T0
29L6907
ANATALIDY 10
2Z9L907%
LNY9E9Id4dd 10
T29L907%
ANITALIDY T0
PSELOOY
1Id3d> 10
928990V¥
NOILAIYDSEd WHALT
# HIDIOANT

# YOANWTA

MOM*00006FdY *aIl

§6:00:0T
1¢0¢/60/21

dTISIT

PAWIL
FHLYd



00°00¢
007091
00°097¥
00°50¢
00°60¢
00°S0¢
QL LY L
9L LVL
9L LVL
EETETT

0e" LS
0g° LS

€0°96
€0°9¢
06'676'2
05°626'¢2
05°626°C
9L"LEG

607°L9T
60°L9T

£v"80¢
€7 °80¢€

80°FST
80°FST

80 PGl
80" FST

00097 12/60/2T
STYLOL YOdNHA
00°s0¢€ Te¢/60/¢1
SIVLOL dOdNIA
9L LYWL 12/60/2T
TIYLOL MOJNIA
£CTETT 1Z2/60/21
EETETT 12/60/21
PIYLOL JOdNJIA
05°626°C

T2/60/21T

FTEL0L ¥OdNdIA

€LOTS

ZLoT19

TLOTO

0L0OTS

0L0T9

69019

89019

PI0TO

02019

T2/10/2T

Te/0€/11

TZ/80/11

12/0€/11

TZ/1€/01

Te/82/1T

12/10/21

12/60/11

12/1€/0T

12/0€/60

0EPI0TOEBOTL
0£F9000€60T2

0TTS0T000TIS

0EV900T6LOTE

0£e9r000eTOoT

0€E9F000ETOT

0EP90CPTLOTC

GEZOTO00000T

SE€¢9¢00000TC

§€Z91000000T

SEZ9T000000T

ONINIVEL LINDYID TZ AON 20
SHESSYTO ONITOAD IZ AON 1O
0606€EL
IMSHLIVYW ¥ JdTHHOIW
dIHSHAIWIN JYIIWYHS T0

CILPT

HOYHWWOD J0 YHEWYHD VHYV HTSIT

HLON EMYL TO
1280TT

ANIT NIHD NIM

TYLNEY MNVL HDYO0L 10
TEPTOSLS

TELNTY MNYIL HDYOL T0
S6FT8699

ONI INIWAINDE % S¥YD WHANIT

ALY¥dYd SAIN G# 3 P# SNOISSHS 10
TZ0ZLo0-90Y
¥NAT ANVHA

LNIVW JALNIYd TZ0Z AON  T0O
68672CB8006

SN YII40D AON-DAV YLD JYOINIS 10
GLLBLTB006

HONYNILNIVA ¥ALNIdd T<0¢ LDO  1T0
9968518006

JONUYNILNIVA dULNIdd 1202 43S 10
80€0608006

WNIMSHILYR

¥HOTIST

NEMAOIT

SYOHANIT

JIYNAT

LWY WILI
/IWY HADIOANI

2T +49¥d

60°L9T 1z2/60/21
€7 80¢ T2/21/11
AAR AN 1T/6T/11
AR T¢/6T/11
LWV MOFHD ALY MHD

# MDHEHD

ALY

1202/60/21 0L

“ANT

JHEWAN INNODDY

T20C/0T/TT WO¥d

DONILSIT ADIOANTI dIVWd

LOIYLSIA FdYd

NOILAIdDSUd WILI
# HDIOANI

MOM™Q000SFdY
§6:00:0T1
120C/60/21

dTISIT

# MOANIA

dr
CHWIL
FULYd



09°69
09°69

S 60T
SP60T

Fe'€c
v6 €T

96°¢€1-
967 €T~

967€1
967 €T

L6768
L6768

62 €€
6C°EE

£1°60T
£T°60T

86°0CT
86021

66°G96
66°56

£€1°86F
€1"86F

pe v

Fo Ve

0z 6¢€2

0z 6EC
0Z°6€2

ST HPZ’T 12/60/21
ST FFPT'T 12/60/2T
ST'HPZ'T 12/60/2T
ST PFT’T 1z/60/21
SR A A 12/60/2T
ST vhz’1 1¢/60/2T
ST 9¥C’T 12/60/21
ST ¥bT'T 12/60/21
ST'HBZ'T 12/60/2T
ST FFCT'T 12/60/2T
€T 867 12/21/11
ST vhZ’L 12/60/21

STYLOL dOdNdA
0Z 6EC T2/60/21

STYIOL JOdNIA

GLOT9

GLOT9

SLOTO

SLOTS

§L0T9

SLOTO

SLOTO

SLOTO

SLOTO

SLOTO

STI0T9

SLOTO

PLOTY

TZ/8T/11

TZ2/8T/11

T2/LT/1T

TZ/LT/TT

T2/9T/11

TZ/10/2T

T1Z/ST/11

T2/21/11

TC/11/11

1Z/60/11

T2/€0/TT

TZ2/92/01

T2/62/11

0€L90000006S¢

§929¢000900T

092Z9T10002T0T

092910002101

092910002101

09290T000TTS

§Z29T000210T

092990008012

522210002101

092910002101

592920009001

09¢9¢000¢TTC

0€¥9020€60TT

dYHM ALIAYS € SS¥TID

SHITIdANS

HdId DOAd

LIAHEID

ddId OAd

SLHODIT AVYJITOH

SHITAANS ONINVHTD

HZ2ddYITLNY

SHITAANS DNINYATO

H9adM 9000 3 LIDOVYAL

HYYMAIYH 3 YHIRWNT

ST00L

SUSSYTO ¥D0A HTINIAD TZ AON

10

10

10

T0

[40]

T0

10

10

10

0

10

T0

10

6¥9cc

ze9ze

£€85¢¢

289¢¢

zeGce

§T16¢¢C

18kce

6SECC

Tecce

06612

60612

T1STC

SAHYYNIRN

TZ0ZTAON

dEIHN ¥LIY

YYNEIRN

A THRN

LWV WHLI
/LWY HDIOCANTI

€1 uUOYd

LNY MDEHD ALYJd AHOD

# MDHHO

dL¥d "ANI

1202/60/21 OL

1202/0T/1T

JIIHAN LNAQDOY

WOou4d

ONILSIT ADIOANI JIVd

IDI¥YISIA Ma¥d

NOILAI|dOSHd WHLI
# HDIOANI

ATSIT

# JOONIA

MOM*(0000GFdY +qI
§6:00:0T
1202/60/21

PHWIL
CALYd



£E61E
EE°61E
GL°T0E’T

00°26¢
007266

SL°60L
SL°60L
LT €LY

TIZ°§6-
12766~

8E€ 8¢S
8E°8¢S
0S°€T€E
0§ €TE
06°€TE
8Z°Z¥L’T

PSS ETT
FSTETT

76765
76°66

09" %P
09°FP

£Eg ¢
€€ ¢¢

Sy°9ce
Syr9ce

£€°6T¢E

GL'T0E’T

SLTT0E'T

LT ELY

LT ELY

057€1¢€

1z/60/21

FIYI0L YOaNIA

12/60/21

T¢/60/21

SIYLOL GOONEA

Tz/60/21

12/60/2T

CIYL0L JOOANIA

Tc/60/2t

SIYLOL dOUNHUA

6L0TS

8L0TO

8L0OTS

LLOT9

LLOTS

9L0T9

SLOTO

SLOTO

SLOTO

SLOTO

T2/6T/11

T2/¢1/11

Te¢/21/11

TZ/TT/1T

T¢/v0/11

1z/10/21

Te/ve/1T

TZ/€2/11

T2/€2/11

Tec/ze/ 1t

1¢/22/11

0EEY0TO00TIS

§2€92000900T

§2£920009001

09Z29€000CTTC

092910002101

0EP90£0€E60TE

§9292000900T

09¢9T000210T

0929T00QCTOT

09zZ9€000cTT2

09z9¢c000cC1TC

S9IYddd 19vD JI0D

ONI

‘SATYS LYY

NOILUZIYIINIM SXS NOILIVDTHAI

NOILVZIYAINIM SAS NOILVDIYYI

‘00 NOILVODTIYY

LIad4dd

SYOLOYLNOD

ANYJROD

SHASSYTID SALYTIA 3 ¥DOA TZ AON

SHITAANS 3 HIOTD JUVMUAVH

SNOIIVIODHEd AYAITIOH

SHHDLIMS dI990L

dIVddad d¥dL NIYHEd

STO0L

10
20€056¢€

0 AT0D YATAYN

T0

08LFPTT

10
6LLVTT

I LSIWYITTIINN WA

10

56%88¢

T0
89TL8E

ATddNs HTI00W

10

18

HOOW T ARWY

dHETIYN

ATTANW

JOOKW

YHOON

LWV WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

1 dD¥d

ST ¥hT’T 12/60/21
ST vPZ’'T 12/60/21
ST P¥Z’T 12/60/21
ST ¥ve’T 12/60/21
ST Pre’T 1Z2/60/21
LWNY XDHEHD JLYd MHD

# MOHEHD

q4I1¥a

1¢02/60/21 OL

"ANI

HHAWON LNAODIY

T202/0T/T1T MWOud

ONILSIT HDTIOANTI dIvVd

LOIYLSId ¥Mdv¥d

NOILdI¥DSHEd

a1sI1Td

TO

L96C¢C
10

8c6¢<e
10

LT16CC
10

15822
10

£e8ee

WILT

# ADIOANI #

MOM®0000GVd¥
§G:00:0T
T20Z/60/21

JOANYIA

+dI
CHRIL
CHLYd



G108
ST1°08

0T"68
0T°68

65°20¢
65720¢

86121
FZ 168
cC E18
T9°¢€6¢
19°¢€6¢2
757969

B7"¥FS
87" %S

9921
99°¢1

Z8°18
28718

L6"LZS'E T2/21/11
L67LZS'T 12/2T/11
L6°L28'2 T2/21/11
L67L25'2 T¢/21/11
L6°LZS'e 1Z/21/11

SIVNLOL d0dNEA

79969 12/60/21
PG 969 Tec/60/¢t
79969 1¢/60/2T
757969 12/60/2T
757969 12/60/21
7S"969 Tc/60/21
75969 12/60/21
PGS 969 Te/60/21

STYLO0L d0aN3A

9T0T9

91019

91019

91018

91018

080T9

0gaoto

08019

08018

08019

08019

08019

08019

TZ2/%0/1T1

Te/v0/11

1¢/v0/11T

TZ/€0/11

TZ/€0/1T

TZ/0€/11

1Z/22/11

TZ/LT/TT

T2/91/11

T2¢/60/11

12/80/11

1¢/90/11

T2/%0/11

£09967T00L0€T

€09920009001T

€089¢0009001

€0890T000T1S
€099TTOOTTITS

€099€T00900T

GEEIVO00ETOT

GEEQVO00ETIOT

SEEIFO00ETOT

GEE9P000ETOT

SEEOFO000ETOT

GEEQPO00ETOT

GEESFO00ETIOT

SEE9V000ETOT

ISNOH ¥IANIA/AFTZIAN

10

LOOOTIOT6LSP-FOTTIC

HOYIYD SHIYd

10

Z0Z6VTTI86T-POTTIC

IVHH Ld3d s¥dv¥d

T0

80000662000-¥0TTTE

dOHS0¥d dd
SM

Z0
TO

BOT6BEQPTEL-EOTTTIZ

LYAH ILNIYW dd 9HAIY

10

700006890LT-€0TTIC

LNHATOS FAHSYM

SLIMSYD ILSOVHXH

HONIH SSYTID

TIO YOLOW 3 LIM TTII¥d

HOLIMS 3ATOD0dL

LISO4dHd H90D ¥ AYILLYY

SYHLTIA TIO

LAAZCS 3 SEADNOVD

YAYN - ANVARWOD

S¥D JOOIN

10

CVLESL-EPET

T0
7ZSZSL-EVEY

10
Z98TSL-EVETY

10
T8STIGL-EPETD

T0
PLPOSL-EPET

10
0LZ0SL-EPETR

10
G696V L~EFEY

T0
0696PL-EVED

SI¥¥d JININNED

24¥0J2IN

Yd¥N

ILWY WILI
/LAY UJIOANI

aT +H0vYd

LNY MOHHD dL¥d AHD

# MOUHO

dL¥d TANI

1202/60/2T OL

AHIHNAN LNNODOVY

T20Z/0T/11 WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

L2I¥LSIA 3MdYd

NOILdTIHOSHA

ATSIT

# EDIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM*000067dY +ar
§G:00:0T :“HWIL
HNON\@O\NH CELYA



0070822
00°0s2'¢

007059 °¢€
00°059'¢

00°02L’s
00°02L’S
00°00T
00°00T
007001
00°065°C
00°065°¢2
00°06S°2
00°5¢6
007626
00°6¢6
9% 069 ‘P
L9902
TT TLT'T
6L LLE'T

oL v8L
0L 8L

L9"Zv1
00°8cw
L9°0LS

90720¢
90°20¢

LS"9L
LS9L

00°029°TT 12/60/2T
00°029°TT 12/60/21
00°029°TT 12/60/21

$IVLOL dOdNFEA
0o-o0t 12/61/11

PIVIOL dOdNFIA
00°065°C 1z/60/¢ct

PIVIOL ¥OdNIA
00'5286

Tc/60/21

CIYLOL dOdNHA

78019

78019

78019

12019

£€8019

28018

180T9

T80T9

91019

91018

12/60/11

12/50/0T1

TZ/50/0T

TZ/S0/1T

1¢/8¢/01

1¢/ve/1T

tz/€0/2t

TZz/€0/21

12/%0/1T

TZ/%0/1T

12/%0/11

LWV WHLI
/IWY FDIOANT

91 +dD¥d

6291’2 12/60/21
67°291°2 12/60/271
L6°L28°2 12/21/11
L6°L25'2 12/21/11
L6°LZS'C Te¢/21/11
LINY MOHHD HLYA MHD

# MOHHO

dI¥d "ANI

120¢/60/21T OL

ONILSIT UDIOANI dIWd

LOIdLSId Md¥d dTSIT

SZ€92000900T MYOM HIYIL LOVELNOD 10
8800
09290T000TTS TYAOWHE 3 ONINAEd MOTTIIM TO
7800
09290T000TTS SHIUL 6£ INI¥D dWNLS 3 HAOWIE TO
€800
NOILVd0d¥0D dH4L T 3 o 4991034
0€L900000062 LNHWASYNIWIHEY LOOE ALAIAVS T<¢0Z 10
1202100€
AYIOA0d 19490y aod
06292000900T SYADOHIA AN¥S 10
[ApNA]
S100100¥d H4ASIHT SAOLAN SAOLNN
0€L900000062 H4dYMLAOS NOILDAASNI 10
80LFED
ONI SNOTILOTOS MILVION AILYA0ON
€0990T000T1TS dOHS0dd g9 Z0
€099TTO0TTIS SM 10
80T68EIFTEL-E0CTTL
€099€T00900T I¥dH LNIVW dd ¥3AId 10
?00006890LT-€0CTTC
£€0990000000T ¥410 284 20
£€099000000T¢ dL2 249 TO
6GL8EPBEBBI-POTTITC
£€099600080TC d¥Is 10
19966602789 -FV0TITTC
£€0997100L02E NYHAVIL NHEIdAVIE TO
2000TO0LOE9-VOTITIC
HIIHON LNNODDIY NOILAIY¥DSHEA WELT
# HDIOANI # YOUNIA
T202/0T/T1T MWO¥d
MOMT00005FPdY *ar

GG:00:0T *HKWIL
1202/60/¢T +319d



00°1T
00°0T
00°€T
00°S9T1
05°9L
06°6€T
SPTLY
26 6L
cC L0t
§6°G8
9€°LT
8¢ 8¢
66°8¢
S6°6T
T€°LS
86°6¢
0% €T
6E7ET
8G°FTT
G€°S9T
TIS9°¥F6
00°96¢€
£6°¢€6
0L°8€
98" 1¢
L6°LT
7§ Z8¢
96 %L
L6782
69°FE
66°¢¢
LL760T
8r "zt
06°CT<
66°0¢
00-00¢
00°06T
LOTLEETT

0F690'%T 12/60/¢1

00" FSL

00°pPSL
00°FSL

00°029°T1

UIYLOL YOONHA
00°%GL 12/60/21

FIYLOL JOdNIA

98019

58019

OTP900TPLOTC
0TFP90000000T
$6220000000T1
SLT20000000T
0€P200FLLOTT
0EP900VLLOTC
€0€£9000LL0TZ
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
£0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTZ
€0€9000LLOTE
€0E€9000LLOTZ
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
042900000001
0L29000000T¢
€0€2000LL0TC
€0€9000LL0TT
£€0£9000LL0TZ
0€EP300¥LLOTE
£0€9000LL0TZ
£0£9000LL0TE
€0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LL0OTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LL0TE
€0€9000LLOTT
€0E€9000LLOTC
£€0£9000LL0TE
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€39000LLATE
€0€9000LL0TE
€0€9000LL0TT
0EV900VLLOTC
0€EP900PLLOTE
12/0T/11

0€P2020€£60TC
12/62/11

SAY NDIS HEOVTIIA
SA¥ NOIS HIDVTITIA
A9Y LS04

DONILSOd dOor

SIAADIL dTd9L dOINFS

TYEN dI¥L
SAITIINS YOINHS
SHITd4dNS JYOINIS

doca LNIAX
SHITddNsS YOINIS
SAITAdNS JOINES
SHITIdNS YOINIS
SAITddNS JYOINAS
SHITAANS JOINIS
SIITddNS JOINAS
SHITJANS dOINWIS
S3IT4dNS 4dDIdA0
SHITA4NS FDIAJQ

qo0d LNUAH
SHIIdd0S dOINIS
SHITAdNS YOINHAS

dIdlL JdOINES
SIITAANS FOINES
SHITAdNS YOINWIS
SHAITAANS YOINES
SYITddNS dOINAS

Jqocd LNAAXA
SHITddANS YOINHES
SHITddNs YOINIS
SAITddNs JOINAS
SEITAANS JdOINHAS
SEITdd0S FOINHES
SIITIANS JOINHIS
SHITA4NS JOINIS
SHITAdNS YOINWIS

dIdI JOINES

dIdl ¥OINES

"YUN

SSYTID SSHUNLIA YOINIS TZ0¢ AON

TIHASWYY -

296€£-1TCAON

SNEZILID Sd9d

10

6¢

ANIS [ ATTIOH

LI10S49d

TIYASHYA

NOILdIYOSHAd WHLI

IWY WALI
/IWY dOI0ANI

LT +d9¥d

LAY YMOdHD dLYA AHD

# MDIHD

YIIHAN LNACDOY

JLYAd “ANI

1202/60/2T OL T20Z/0T/TT WOYA

ONILSIT dDI0ANI dI¥d

ID2IdLSIA ¥d¥d 4dTISIT

# EDIOANI

MOM*0000S¥VdY
§6:00:01
1202/60/21

# MOANIA

ar
CHNIL
CULYd



zZ6°18
Z6°GT
cerzeL'ze 0% 690 T
00°06%
8662
00°50¢
ST PTT
CYAR AR
T0°9L2
G998
00°8€T
00"8€T
£r0Lz’t
916
00885
Vb LT
05" €L
p8 89T
AL A
Ph6RT
0F"89T
0Z° 16T
SETEST
LT 6T
z0°¢8
56752
0L ¥
YETICT
€P°CLT
£PZLT
LOT0Zh
097691
0F"€LT
Z1 9L
2T 9L
SLT06
¢85z
09°L9T
7L LT
00" LL
00°89%
66 672
00°SL
00°00¢
00°00T
L6°0S

LO0°LEE’TT 0%°690°%T

€0€90ETVLOTC
€0E90€TVLOTE
1e¢/60/¢1 980719 12/0T/11

€L292000200T
0LZ90T000TTS
GLT90000000T
0LZ90T0O00TTIS
02€9¢000800T
0z€92000900T
0Z€92000900T
0Z€92000900T
0z€9z000900T
§0990000000T
0L290T0C0TTS
0zL90000E00T
§099%p1T00LOZC
S0938210060T¢C
§0998100L02¢
§0295100L02C
§0996100L0C¢C
£09920009001
§099¥%100L0CC
L0990TO00TTS
§0998T00LOZC
S0990T0O00TIS
S099¢T00900T
S099Z000200T
S0992T0060TC
609900000012
§0990000000T
S0290T000TTS
50899000000T
L0990000€00T
509900000012
509900000001
90990000€001
L0990000€00T
S099%100L0CC
0TT90000000T
0TT90000000T
02L90000€00T
£0990000€00T
0T¥90000000T
OTPS00TRLOTE
0TPSOTTIRLOTE
00£90000000T
1¢/60/21

98019 TZ/0T/11

SHIT4AdNS SS
SHITddNS S8

SHIYEIM AVYUJITOH

SOIAYd XVYM-OML
ASNIJXE DNINIVEL
SEITA4ANS FDIJJO

JJ0T7TI0d d9VEYD SMY¥¥d 1Z0Z 120
49 3 HSYJL dADYIYD Sd0 TZ0Z LOO
HSYYdL LNIYN ¥ ¥YdIAIY TZ0Z 120
ONITOADEY ® HSVYYL D20 TZ0Z 100
ONITOADEY 3 HSYYL 09 TZ0Z 120

SHDYYHD INOH4 TTHD TZ0Z dES

SHITddNS FDIJIIO
HOLIMS LANYAHLA

EINOHd NIZAYL NIIdNVId
AL FTEYD 44D

INOHd WAISAW LOd4d
INOHd d40HS HLIWSXDOVTH
ANOHd ¥EANIX/AHTZLUN
LINIHIINI Md9¥d
LANJIINI 3 INOHd NYIAVL
IUNYHINI €94

ANCHd WANASAKW

HNOHd dd

INOHd INIVW 44

INOHd &Lddd SAdv¥d
ANOHd 44D

ANOHd D34

ANOHd 4302

INOHd dd

NOHd % LENYILINI INIVH Jd d3AIY
LANJIILNI DD

INOHd d¥1D O3Fd

ANOHd ¥LD DOHd

HTIYD ¥13 23¥
LANYEINI 491D 234
INOHd NYHAVL NEINAVHL
NOTILAIYOSdNS dIAVYASMEN
334 ATHLINOW KWOOZ
HIYMIIOS ¥HLNAHOD
TYMENTE NIYROA

SAv¥ d4

SAav dd4

Savy 44

DNIHSITENd

Z0
T0
4256€-TCLO0

08
6L
8L
LL
9L
SL
VL
€L
ZL
L
oL
59
89
L9
929
S9
79
€9
Z9
9
09
6§
8S
LS
9s
SS
7S
€S
4
19
0s
6F
8V
Ly
9
Sy
A%
[
47

ZS6€-TCAON

LAY WILI

/LAY FDIOANI IWY MOUHD

8T :d9v¥d

FIGHAN LNACDIDY

AL¥d MHO  # MOEHD HdI¥ad °ANT

1Z02/60/2T OL TZ0Z/0T/11 WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

NOILdIdOsdd

LOTYLSIA MYvYd JISIT

# WOIOANI # YOONIA

MOM®00009FdY taI
§G:00:0T *UWIL
Tz0Z/60/2T :-3Ll¥d



00°GLY T

00°056'2 00°0s86°C 12/60/21

07" 690°%1 CTIYLOL JOANIA
987€82
§6°9¢
LL™8
9L°8
66°C¢
66°1¢
87971
058°8
6% 8
00°¢
66°¢
879
6% "9
66° LT
668
667921
66°¢C1
08°2¢¢%
66°C1T
6L°9
08°9
898
8676
00°00T
6878
56°2¢
00°0LS
L9°29
S6°6T
9£°89
668
L9°89
66°T¢C
G968
00992
00°s2
S 2T
0€°8¢
L2798
007082
00°0cT
gerzeL'’'e

0F 690°VT 12/60/2T

L80T9

06F90000€00T
TZ/10/¢1

£0£900T9L0TC
€0€9001T9L0TC
042900000001
0L29000000TC
€0€9L09VLOTT
€0E9L09PLOTE
0LZ9000C000T
0L29000000T2
0L290000000T
0L29000000T¢
0L290000000T
0L29000000T1¢
0L290000000T
0,22000000T2
0L290000000T
09Z91000210T
0T€9000000G¢
£0€908TTLOTC
€0E£9GCTVLOTE
0L290000001¢
0429000000071
€0€9000LLOTT
€0€900TVLOTC
£0€900TvLOTE
€0E€900TFLOTC
€0€900TFLOTE
€0€9001TPLOTC
€0€900tTPLOTL
0T?PS00TPLOTC
€0€200TvLOTC
€0€900T¥LOTC
£0€900T¥LOTC
£0£900TVLOTC
0€P90229L0TC
0TT20000LCTE
06T90000000T
€0€900TVLOTE
SLT20000L0TC
€0£908SVLOTC
0ZT190000L0T<
£0€90€TVLOTL
12/0T/11

ONILTASNCD ¥HLNAdWOD TZ0Z DEA

ONT

SAITddNs d9dd
sHITddns doad
SEIT4dNs FDIAA0
SHITddNs d2Idd0
AMIW SSATIEIM
ANYLS dUIN

SHITdANS HIIAJO
SHITddNS FDIAAO
SHITAdNS HDOIAJO
SEITAdNS IDIAJ0
SHITAANS HDIJJ0
S$EITAANS IDIA40
SEITAANS HDILA0

qIvOdREA

q902 HNOHA

ATAWESSY JATOUYEA 3 HANIVYELS
SHIMALIYE LHOIT LIXH
SHI'TddNS

SUITddNS

SdITddNs dJIAJ0
SHITdANS HDIAJO

qo0d LNIAYL

S41Tdd0S WH

SEITdd0S WKW

SAITA4A0S WKW

SAITddNS WRH

SNINAWNG

SHITAdNS WKW

SO¥d IVIYL

SAITAANS WKW

SUI'TddNS WA

SHITAANS WRW

SUITddNS WKW

dIdL dTIH8Id
dIHSYEIWEN YddI
HSINZTdIE OLNY SS¥Wd4T
SHITAANS WK

ASNAIXY ONILITW
S3II44N0S

ASNAdXE HIONIIIINOD
SdITddNS SS

10

'SHADIAYAS YALAJWOD I0VdYd

€0

8099

OLOVdd

LNY WHLT

/INY dDIOANI LWY MOUHD dIYa XMHD

61 ERCEILAS

# MDHEHD

WON "0°d dIdNAN LNAOIIY

JLVA "ANI

1202/60/2T1 QL 1Z0¢/0T/11 KWOU4

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvVd

NOTIILAIEdDSHd

LOTALSIA Ad¥d HISIT

# WOIOANI # YOdNIA

MOM*0000SPdY a1
GG:00:0T ‘HEWIL
T20c/60/21T -41¥a



00°F0€E
00°voE

05°LBT
0S°L8T
06°8ZL %6
06°8ZL'V6
06°82L'¥%6
Zr 860°1
Zr 8601
Zr'860°1
00°L¥6

007099
007099

00°L82
00°L8Z
98 LLT'T

PP 8LL
Py 8LL

06702
06702

06°G¥%
05797

AR XX
[AARX RS
00°0S6°2Z

00°GLY ‘T
00°056°2

¢60T9

26019

T60TO

06019

68019

680T9

88019

880T9

880T9

880T9

0€F9000000LT

T¢/61/L0

0E¥9000000LT

TZ/%0/90

0€EP9000000LT

TZ/10/2T

000S0T000TTS

12/€0/11

GZTI€E000CTTT

12/60/11

§cZo¢e000cT1E

12/62/0T1

SEE€9V000£TOT

TZ/c0/11

GEEIV000ETOT

TZ/€0/TT

SEEOVO00ETOT

T2/20/11

SEEOF000ETOT

12/6¢/01

06790000€0TC

12/10/21

SLUTIOL 1IN0 LHOIN

LIAEED QUEITdd¥SIW NV¥S HOIAJIS

ONI NOILYILINYS HADIAYHS

LNIWTTYLSNI aNZ TZ0¢

HSIANVHDYAW HTYSHY

SI0NA0dd d3d¥d

SLONA0Yd dHddvd

ONI

SLYYd NYRXJ0OM

SLd¥d NYRMJOM

SIYYd NYWMY0OM

SILI¥d NYRAYOM

ONILTASNOD ¥MALNAWOD TZ0¢ 2Hd

10
T8LTP18
10
dZ0LTPT8
IOIAYES
10
ETDHRNTZ
YYds¥ds ¥4sSYdS
10
7r00%
ZL0Y "M dIAYd dzrndg
T0
152444
0
081¢Z
‘SAITddnS NrY dOSNLY
T0
00-T1996061
10
10-9F96061
T0
00-9%9606T
T0
00-¥605061T
ONI SYHANIHY HANITE

LNY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

0z :Y9I¥d

L0°896°9 12/60/21
LO 89679 12/60/21
UIVIO0L YOUNIA
05°82L'%6 1Z2/60/2T
IYLOL HOANHEA
Zv'860°T 12/60/21
$TYL0L JOANIA
00°LF6 12/60/21
00°L¥6 12/60/21
TTYI0L YOANTA
98 LLT'T 12/60/21
98 LLT'T 12/60/21
98 " LLT'T 12/60/21
98 LLT'T 12/60/21
UIVLOL HOUNHA
00°0S6°C 12/60/21
IWY YMOHHD ALYA MHD

# MOUHD

1202/60/21

HIGWAN INOODDY
"ANI

OL TZ0Z/0T/TT KWO¥a

ONIISIT IDIOANI dI¥d

NOILAIJdDsHd

I2TYLSIA Md¥d dTISIT

# FIDIOANI # YOANIA

MOoM*00006¥FdY a1
6G:00:0T :‘HWIWL
1202/60/¢T +41¥d



00" veT
00°VET

00" FET
00°reET

00°¥ET
00°vET

00°89¢
00°89¢

00°FET
00" FET

00" FET
00" FET

00" FET
00°PET

00°89¢
00°89¢

79°ZS
¥9°2¢%

00" F¥e
00" v¥e

[ A A
€ 1T

00°0ve
00°0ve

057821
067821

00°99¢
00"98¢

00°99¢
00°99¢

L0O"896°9

L0896 9

L0°896'9

08969

L0°896°9

L0°896°9

£L0°896°9

L0896 9

L0°8969

L0896 9

L0°896°9

L0°896'9

£0°896°9

L0°896'9

L0°896°9

12/60/2C1

12/60/21

1¢/60/2T

12/60/2T

Tz/60/2T

TZ/60/2T

1z/60/21

12/60/2T

12/60/21

T2/60/2T

Te/60/¢CT

12/60/21

12/60/21

1z/60/21

12/60/21

26019

26019

26019

26019

26019

26012

Z60T9

26019

Z60T9

¢60T19

6019

Z60T9

26019

Z60T19

TZ/681/01

12/6T/01

12/61/071

T¢/S1/0T

Te/61/01

Te/s1/01

Te/ST/01

1Z/S81/07T

TC¢/v0/0T

12/92/01

12/L2/60

Te/vZ/60

12/52/90

12/62/L0

12/61/L0

0€E¥S000000LE

0EP9000000LE

0£¥9000000LT

0£€¥2000000LE

0gevo000000LE

0€r9000000LC

0€¥9000000LT

oevyo000000LE

0EP2000000LT

0€¥92000000LC

0£§2000000LZ

0€F9000000LT

0£%9000000LC

0€r92000000LC

0€F9000000LE

HOIAdHES

ADIAGIS

DIAYIS

IDIAYES

d0IAYIES

NOILYLINVYS

NOILYLINYS

NOILVYLINVYS

NOILYLINYS

NOILYLINVYS

ATHILNCK

ATHINOKR

ATHINONW

ATHLNOKN

ATHINOW

ADIAYES NOILIVYIINYS ATHLOW

AOTIAYES NOILYLINYS ATHINOKW

d0IAdIS NOILYLINYS ATHLOW

UDIAYES NOILVYLIINVYS XATHLNOW

SIITIOL SSEANAYW JALSNOW

AJIAAEAS NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW

SLETIOL SAYA 1LO4ddd

LIQAYD JIITddYSIH NVYS FDIAJUS

SLITIOL SEIYIAS IYIDNOD

SIHTIOL SHIYHS LIIINOD

10

10

10

10

T0

10

10

0

10

10

10

10

T0

10

10

8G¥TLZB

LSPTLZ8

9GpPTLEZS

SGPTLZE

AN ATRA

€SPTLEZS

A ANRA:]

TSPTLZS

6£€2978

€998v28

7808¥%C8

Leseees

a7986818

9LZvIT8

GLZVI18

NOILAI¥DSHEd

IWY WAL
/LAY EITOANT

12 :4d9%¥d

LNY M JHUHD

HLYd dHD

# MDHEHO

AL¥d

T202/60/2T OL

"ANI

T20e/0T/11

JHEWNNAN LNOODDY

WOY¥d

ONILSIT ADIOANI dI¥d

IOTELSIAd HdYd

HISIT

# EDIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM™0000S5PdY *dI

g5:00:01T
1202/60/¢2T

PHWNIL
PALVA



ADIAYES NOILVLINVS XTHLNORW

ADIAYES NOILVILIINVS ATHINOW

AOIA¥ES NOILVIINVS ATHINOW

UDTIA¥ES NOILV.LINVYS ATHIOHW

A0IAYES NOILYLINVS XTHLNOW

ADIAYAS NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW
HOIAYHES NOILYLINVYS ATHINOW
SHOIAYES NOILVLINYS XATHLNOW
I0IAYES NOILYILINYS XTHLNOW
A0IAYES NOILVIINVYS ATHLNOW

HAOIAYMIES NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

AOIAYES NOILVLINYS ATHINOW
AOIAIHES NOILYLINVS XTHLNOW
d2IA9dS NOIIVYLINYS ATHLNOW
AOIAYES NOILVILIINVYS XTHINOW

NOILJI¥OSHEd WHLI

0

10

T0

10

T0

10

T0

10

T0

10

10

T0

10

T0

TO

2£20628

1€206¢8

0€206¢8

6¢¢06¢8

82706¢8

Lzz06Z8

92206¢8

§2z0628

G9PTLZS

POvTLLS

€97TLEZS

ZOFTLES

IR AYRAS

09pTLZS

65V TLC8

00" vET 0€¥2000000LT
00°PET L0"896 ‘9 12/60/21 26019 1¢/21/11

00°FET 0EF92000000LE
00°"VET L0°896'9 12/60/21 26019 T2/2T/T1

00°%€T 0EF9000000LC
00" F%ET L0°896°9 TZ2/60/2T 26019 T2/2t/11

00°pET 0£¥9000000LE
00" FET L0896 9 1Z2/60/2t 26019 1z/2t/11

00°89¢ 0€¥9000000LE
00°88¢ L07896'9 12/60/CT 26019 Tz/2t/11

00" FET 0EY9000000LE
00" PET £0°896°9 1z/60/21 26019 T2/2T/11

00°PET 0E€72000000L2
00°VET L0896 ‘9 12/60/21 Z60T2 Te/et/1t

00°89¢ 0€P9000000LE
00°89¢ L0 89679 1Z2/60/21 Z60T19 12/¢1/11

00°89¢ 0€F2000000LE
00°89¢ L0 89679 12/60/21 Z60T19 T2/S1/0T1

00 pET 0€¥9000000LC
00" PET L0°896°9 T2/60/2T 26019 TZ/S1/01

00" vET 0EF9000000LT
00 PET L0°896°9 T2/60/21 26019 T¢/81/01

00" VET 0E¥9000000LE
00" PET L0 8969 12/60/21 26019 TZ/ST/0T

00°%ET 0€r9000000LT
00°%€ET L0896 79 T¢/60/¢1 26019 T2/8T/01

00°89¢ 0€E¥9000000LE
00°892 078969 1Z/60/21 26019 12/G1/01

00" %ET 0€F2000000LC
00" PET L0°896°9 12/60/CT 26019 Tec/co/et

LWY WHLI HON "0°d dUIRWNNAN LNOODDW
/IWY FIIOANTI LWY FADFHD ALYd ¥HD §# MDUHD . dI¥d CANI

1202/60/2T OL 1Z0Z/0T/I1 KWOYd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvWd
(44 d9v¥d

LOIYLSId M¥Yd FTSIT

# IDTOANI

MOM*00005Fd¥
§9:00:071
Tc0z/60/¢t

# JOANHA

=drI
CHWIL
CHLYd



2970V
L6°CT
00°00T
LB E6G
007 L

B6°ST

86°6

89°8¢
€T ¢ev
78702
0z 1T
0081
0c°11

LT €16

00°0€L’9

00°0€L9
00°0€L"9

L0°896°9

00°89¢
00°89¢

00" PET
00" FET

00 PET
00" pET

00" vET
00" FET

00" PET
00" vET

007892
007892

LT €16 1Z/61/11
TIYIOL JOANIA
00°0£L’9 12/61/11

STYLOL JOONTA

£€2019

ZZ019

£60T9

26019

26019

26019

26019

26019

TZ/TT/11

12/60/11

1z/22/0T

TC2/2T/11

12/21/11

12/21/11

12/21/11

12/21/11

12/21/1T

80ES0T000TTS
0LZ90T000TTS
0EVS00VLLOTC
S619¢000900T
€0€9000LLOTC
042900000001
€0£9000LLOTC
§9Z90000000T
§9290000000T
§9290000000T
06190000000T
S9290000000T
06190000000T

09L92000900%

09299100C12¢

0EY9000000LE

0£¥9000000LC

0€r9000000LC

0£¥9000000LC

0EY9000000LE

0€79000000LC

IDHLIHOEY HJYISANVYT MHIA d0HdY

dOIAYHES

AJIANGES

IOIAGES

d2TAYAS

dA0TAFHAS

3DIAdES

LWY WELI
/LAY HIOIOANI

€2 U9¥d

09°6 12/60/21T
SIYLOL JOdNHA
L0896 9 12/60/21
L0°896 9 12/60/21
L0"89679 12/60/21
L0896 9 12/60/¢T
L0°896°9 12/60/21
L0896 9 12/60/2T
LAWY XJHEHD dL¥Ad MHD

# MADUHD

1202/60/21T OL

Tcog/01/11

JAGXSE|

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA Hd¥d

JIsIT

421 €1
SAITIANS FOIIA0C CT
dIdl ¥OINES T1
SWIOAINN O
SEITddNns 690
SHIT4d4dNSs HFDIAAO 8O
SIITddns L0
ASNIAXE ONILIIW 90
ASNHdAXE ONILAAW SO
ASNHAXE ONILIIW ¥0
AOVIATIN €0
ASNHdXH ONILEEW Z0
AOYITIN  TO
TZTTITTOd
YIATIS LLOOS JdATIS
10
€°1€20¢
ONI dnO¥d NOISIJ FIYNIVNDIS NOIS
JWYdd 1O
0-8%L6
SWYITTIIM NIMYUHS INGEHS
NOTILYLINVS ATHINOW TO
8EZ06E8
NOIILVYLINVS XTHLNOW TO
LEC06C8
NOIIVIINYS ATHLNOW TO
9€£206¢8
NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW TO
S€206¢8
NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW IO
peEz06C8
NOIIYLINYS ATHLNOW 10
££20628
NOILAIMOSHEd WILT
# HIDIOANI # HOANIA
MOM*00005Fd¥ dIl
GS:00:0T :‘HWIL

1202/60/¢1

FHLYd



62°0L2°T
0E"oLT'T
65°0%S‘C
T1°250°¢

LZ790€’1
LZ790€’1

11706V °€E
T1°06F°€

£€L7565¢
€L°85¢
00°¢cs
00°¢S
00°c¢s
00°0F9°€
00°0F9°€
00" 0P9’€
0c ces
0c°ceS
0Z°ces
F9°€99

LETVBE
LE " F8E

L eLe
LZ 6LE

LTOTO

86019

86019

86019

L6019

96019

S60T19

P60T9

P60T19

LWV WHLI
/IR dDIOANI

¥Z 1d9Yd

65°0%5°2 T2/2T/11
TTYLOL ¥OANdA

T1°250°S 1c/60/21

T1°260°S 12/60/21

T1°250°S 12/60/21
$IVI0L dOANTA

00°2S 12/60/21
UIYLOL YOaNdA

00°0%9 ‘€ TZ/60/2T
TIVLOL ¥OdNIA

Sk AN AN 12/60/2T
TIYLOL ¥OdNIA

52 €99 1e/60/2T

79°€99 12/60/21
TIVLOL YOdNIA

LWY MDOFHOD qL¥A MHD

# MDHEHOD

§629000000T2
§629000000071
12/60/11
0929¢€000210¥
T2/CT/11
0929€000210¥
T2/80/11
09¢9€£000<CTTC
TZ/60/11
0T€90000005¢
12/1€/071
GEZ90000200T
1Z/v0/11
G2Z9¢€000211E
TZ/S0/11
0929T000CTO0T
TZ/12/01
0929T000<CT0T
12/61/01
WON "0°d YAIGWAN ILNNODJDY
JLYd "ANI

1z0Z/60/2¢1 OL TZ0Z/0T/11 WOdd

ONILSIT 3DIO0ANI 4dIvd
LOIYISIA Mdvd

ONITIVW Q9¥dLsSOd 2202 S/M 20
ONITIVH d9¥dL80d Z20Z S/M 10
TZ60TT
JALSYWLESO0d SN Lsodsn
A¥T4SId LINO JYAH TO0
00~26¥Z20L
dOSSTIdN0D O/¥  T0
00-BE9TF6O
YHIYdH LINO D¥AH 10
00-9SCLEEY
ONI SHSIYJIILNET d90D NOIONIXIT YIIdWNHL
SAAM TO
786 TFSNI
MOEHD 9004 NY¥ddNdns 00adns
ONIANIYD 0L T0
Z6S8T
"ONT 'SNOS ANV d3dId FAHLS 08d4r1dis
SHITdANS ONINVHTD TO
057112206
ONTYALOVANNYR TYDIIWHHD dI¥LS JALYLS
FOSNIS  T0
€00°9FGLZLOOTS
YOLYALOY 10
T0C0"€C0LZLO0OTS
02 A1ddNS TOWILNOD HAIS HLAOS JISHLNOS
NOILdIYDSHd WHLI
# WOIOANI # YOANIA
MOMT00005¥PdY dl
§G:00:0T :‘EWIL

ITSIT 1202/60/21 +31¥d



60" TEW
0L°986°T
6L LIV Z
007009
007009
00°009
LS 88T°T
(6578871

L5°88T°T

65°0%S'C

vLT6LE T TZ/60/¢1
PL 6LE’T TZ/60/2T
PLT6L6°T 12/60/21
PL 60671 12/60/21
PL6L6 T 12/60/CT
VL 6LE6'T 12/60/21
vL6LE'T Tz/60/21
PL6L6°T 12/60/21
PL6L6°T Te/60/C1
6L LIV'E 12/60/21T

TTYLOL YOONEIA
007009 TZ/60/¢T
CIYLO0L JOONHA
LS 8811

12/60/21

SIVIOL dOdNdIA

¢0T1®

C0TT9

20119

ZO0T19

20119

20119

Z0T19

Z0T19

20119

10119

00119

66019

Tz/10/21

Tz/10/21

Te/t0/¢t

12/10/21

1z/10/21

12/10/2¢1

1z/10/21

Te/10/¢t

TZ/10/21

Te/1t/11

12/1€/01

12/80/11

$0996000801¢

7099600080T¢

709920009001

7099600080712

702920009001

709920009001

709920009001

709900000001
P099000000T¢C

p0992000900T

Z09901000TTS
20997v000€10T

09Z90T000TIS

0€E9F000CT0T

MILVM/IIMES ISAOHHIVE 10
TOTSCECT-TCT10CT

YALYM/IIMES d¥TIS T0
T06PCECT-TZT0CT

YALYM SNOISSHONOD/YATANIYWAS 22 10
T08FZECT-1210CT

JALYM TO0d/ XUTAWOD/5QTd NIVW TO
T0Z0CEZT~TZT0CT

dILYM NOILUSDIYYI/YHALTEHS HINOS 10
TOTOCECT-TZT0CT

dAIYM SM¥¥d 10
T0002€eT-TZ10CT

YEIIYM/YEIMES JOVIYD SMYvd 10
000STEZT-TZT10CT

FILYM/GEAMIS 91D OHY 20
dELYM/EEIMIS 9LD JdF 10
£000L0ZT-TCT0CT

HEIYM HMY¥d dddWIL  T0
TO09SSTTI-TZ102T

TaNd 99 1Z0C 120 20
TINA NIWAY/SAYYd 1202 120 10

IWNY WHLI
/LWNY dDIOANI

§Z 4U9¥d

LNY XOHEHD dL¥d ¥MHD

# MOUHD

dL¥Ad “ANI

1202/60/21 OL

TZoc/ot/1t

YEEWAN ILNAODDY

WO 4

ONILSIT d2IOANI dIVd

LOIMLSIA ¥Y¥d dTISIT

7S000000TT
ATSIT A0 FIVTIIA TA0TIA
HONUYNHZLNIVHA ANYIZAM 99 10
£-T10° 7000244
SIONITTI A0 SAINYAWOD €A €A
LHOIT T TIVLSNT TQ
699LTT
00 INAWAINDT N¥A % MON¥L Q¥INI ¥MIIJIdAsSn
NOILATYO2SHd WALT
# ADIOANI 4 YOANIA
MOM*0000SPdY ar

G5:00:0T “EWIL

1202/60/21

CHLYd



86°6T 0EPS00FLLOTC SHITddNS dIdL 20

S6°FTT SLT90000000T ASNAIXT ONILIEIW 10

88°8719 88°8T9 12/60/21 POTTY 12/%2/11 £526288BE9T

S0 06T £0E9001VLOTE SdITAANS W SO

9687 £0E900TVLOTEZ SHITAANS WW 0

0v 62 P0ZS0TO00TTS SAOVYAATD ¥/N €0

19°¢8 £0£900T19L0T2Z §4I7ddns 49043  Z0

0v 62 P0ZS0T000TTS SEAOVYIATG ¥/N 10

zo'1ze z0°12¢ 12/2T/11 8T0T9 12/%2/071 68700€8€9T
¥ N ENO TYLIdYD LIYATYM

£€6°L65°9 TYIOL YOQNIA

00°00Z°¢2 90690T000TTS ISNIDIT ¥YOoNOIT ZZ0Z 99 10

00°00Z°¢ 00°002'2 12/60/21 €0TT9 12/€0/21 LSZ ON DTI7

GT'€ 709520009001 MAIYM E90I¥ AAYdINS 10

ST VL6LET 12/60/21 Z0T19 12/10/21 TO0LOOFT-TZTOZT

0L € Y0997 T00L0ZC YELYM/YEMES NYIAVL NIIE0V¥IL  T0

0L € TLT6L6T 12/60/21 Z0119 12/10/21 T0LOOTET-TZT0CT

0L € rP0998T00L0ZE UILYM/YIMIS WNASNH 10dEd 10

0L'¢€ VL 6L67T 12/60/21 Z0T19 1Z2/10/271 T0900TET-12102T

oL"€ P0996T00L02Z YALYM/SEAMAS ASH YAANAA/AATIZLAN TO

0L € L 6L6'T 12/60/21 Z0TT9 1zZ/10/¢21 TOS00TET-12102T

ST ¢ ¥0992000900T YAILYM NIFAYL 470 10

ST€ FL 6LE'T 12/60/21 20119 12/10/21 10626721-12T102T

5572 F0990T000TTS dAIYM/YIMES INIVW 99 10

GG ¥ PLO6LET 12/60/21 ZOTT9 12/10/21 T09TEEZT-12T02T

S0"6E ¥0990T000TTS MALYM/daMaS dOHSO¥d €9 20

T£°12¢2 7099TTIOOTTITIS NAIYM/EIMAS SM T0

9€°09¢ VL6L6°T 12/60/21 Z0T19 1z/10/2T TOPTIEEZT-T2T02CT

6£°68T $099200090071 WHALYM IMOHS/MATAMIAIY TO

6€°681 PL 6LE'T 12/60/21 Z0TT9 12/10/21 T0862€2T-12102T

98°9¢ $0992000900T1 YALYM/9EMES dALTIHS HINO0S 10

98792 L 6LE'T 12/60/2T ZOTT9 12/10/21 T0962£2T-121021

90° %2 709960008012 HALYM/YAMIS 50T NOISSADNOD 10

90°%2 VL 6L6°T 12/60/21 Z0TT9 12/10/21 T0€S2E€CT-T2102T

INY WALI WAN "0°4d MAEWNAN INNODOY NOILATYOSHEA WALT

/IWY DIOANI LHY MOIHD qLYA MHD  # MOEHD qAL¥Ad CANI # ADIOANI  # dYOQNHA

1z02/60/21 OL TC0Z/0T/TT KWOdd

MOM*000067dY ‘a1
ONILSIT ADIOANI dIVd SG:00:0T “HWIL
9¢ u9vd IOTFLSTA Hdvd dTISIT 1202/60/2¢1 :4dL¥d



09°126°999'1 SEIIOANI TII¥ --- TYIOL

00" %0€ PIVLOL JOdNAA
00°26T 09190000000T SHEA NIWAY YYH/¥Sd 1Z0Z AON 10
00281 00" %0¢E 1Z2/60/21 S0T1O TZ/0€/11 NI-06£ZP¥T1000
007¢ST 091900000001 SdEd NIWAY ¥¥H/YSA TZ ID0 TO
00°2ST 00°FOE TZ/60/¢1 SO0TT9 T2/T0/1T NI-SB80LCFT000
ONI HITYIH XHUM Xdm
06°6€E6 STYLOL d0dNZEA
FLILLT £0£9000LLOTE SHITAdNS YOINAS 80
8G°G6 80€90TO00TTS SYITddNS ONILAO JTOD LO
L wve €0€9000LL0TC SHITAANS JOINIS 20
€T°8TT £0€9000LL0TZ SAITAdNS YOINIS GO
88°GF €0€9000LL0TE SHITAdNS YOINES FO
06°1¢ £€0€9000LL0TC SHEITAANS 414l €0
887819 88°81T9 12/60/¢1 FOTTO Te/ve/11 £626¢88¢€9T
LWY WALI NAN "0O°d dHIIRNNAN LNNODDY NOILAI¥DS3Id WIALI
/IWY HDIOANT LAY XMDHHD dL¥d MHD # ¥MDHEHD dIL¥d "ANI # EDIOANI # YOONIA
1202/60/2T1 OL 120Z/0T/TT KHOdd
MOM®Q000SFdY a1
ONILSIT HEDIOANI dIvd GG:100:0T -dWIL

LZ THE9¥d LOIYLSTIA MI¥d AISIT 1202/60/¢1 :3LYA



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: December 9, 2021

Re: 2022 Trash and Recycling Renewal

| have received pricing for 2022 from Waste Management, our current trash and recycling
vendor, and pricing is the same as last year, $19,107.42.

The $19,107.42 is a worst-case scenario number, meaning that would be the cost for services if
we were to be operating under normal circumstances, meaning all facilities receiving 2 times
per week service. Current facility use is still down, as we have been able to continue to operate
most facilities with one fime per week. |If facility usage comes back in line with pre pandemic
levels, we will still be in good shape with the budgeted amount currently allocated for 2022.

Budgeted Amount: $ 21,000.00

Recommended Motion: Move to award 2022 Trash and Recycling Services contract renewal
with Waste Management of lllinois, Inc. of Lombard, IL for an amount not to exceed $19,107.42.

000004



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: December 9, 2021

Re: 2022 Portable Toilet Services Renewal

I have received pricing for the 2022 Portable Toilet Services for the District from Service
Sanitation, Inc. They have been our current provider for the last 10 seasons.

As always, Service Sanitation, Inc. continues to provide excellent service to the Lisle Park District.

For 2022, Service Sanitation has agreed to hold pricing at $17,100.00 for services. This will be the
6 year in a row in which they quoted us no price increase.

Budgeted Amount: $ 18,000.00

Recommended Motion: Move to award the 2022 Portable Toilet Services to Service Sanitation,
Inc. for an amount not to exceed $17,100.00.

0006007



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PART CT WWW.I.ISLEPARKDISTRICT.S?Q
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: December 9, 2021
Re: 2022 Aquatic Weed Control Services

| have consulted with Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc. for pricing for the 2022 aquatic weed control
for the eleven Park District detention sites.

| am happy to report that once again this season's price quote is $23,446.00. This is the third
season in a row in which there has been no price increase. They have provided the District with
exceptional service over this time period, and are very responsive whenever issues arise.

Applications typically start in late March to mid-April, depending on water temperature and
weather conditions and continue through late October to mid-November.

Budgeted Amount: $ 23,446.00

Recommended Motion: Move to award 2022 Aquatic Weed Services to Clarke Aquatic
Services, Inc. for an amount not to exceed $23,446.00.

0809008



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630,964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

P DISTCT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRIC:I'.“OV-I’Z'G
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager
Date: December 6, 2022
Re: Runners 4 Wellness-Christmas in July Request

The following communication from Runners 4 Wellness is requesting the reservation of Friday, July
22, 2021 to Sunday, July 24, 2022 for their Christmas in July Races in Community Park. Staff has
spoken with representatives from Runners 4 Wellness to discuss potential dates for 2022; as well as
the special events checklist requirements including all COVID-19 restrictions and guidelines. Staff
will work closely with the organization to ensure that the requirements of the special event check
list as specified and approved by the Board are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation of Friday, July 22, 2022 to Sunday, July
24, 2022 for the Christmas in July Races in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

060009



Runners 4 Wellness, LLC
514 Americas Way PMB 13543
Box Elder, SD 57719

November 22, 2021

Ms. Wendy Nadeau SENT VIA EMAIL
Office Manager and Event Coordinator

Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Re:  Christmas in July Races — 2022 Permit Request

Dear Wendy,

Please consider this our official request to hold our Christmas in July Races at the Lisle Community Park on July
23-24, 2022. Our events will be the same as last year except we have added a 3-Hour Fun Run. Here are the

details:

e Thursday, July 21st and Friday, July 22nd: We will start our set-up on the school property only. Set up on
the park district property will not begin until AFTER Summer Camp ends at 6 pm on Friday. As we have
done in past years, we will make sure we do not interfere with any Summer Camp activities.

e Saturday, July 23rd

7:00 AM Start of 24 Hour Race — one mile loop within the Community Park - ends Sunday at 7am
9:00 AM Santa Fun Run - in the high school parking lot

5:00 PM Start of 12 Hour Race — one mile loop within the Community Park - ends Sunday at Sam
6:00 PM Start of 6 Hour Race — one mile loop within the Community Park - ends at midnight
9:00 PM Start of 3 Hour Fun Run - one mile loop within the Community Park - ends at midnight

e Sunday, July 24th: After the 24 Hour race ends at 7:00 AM take down and clean-up will begin and it
should be completed by 5:00 PM

Please refer to our 2019 Participant Guide (has not been updated for 2022 but will not have any significant
changes other than the above) which covers all the details of the events.
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1 XAFSZKrFw3VzekcHD2FKICZ7xRROiWHB/view

I am awaiting approval from the school district and will soon submit my request to the Village.

If the Park District approves our event, [ assume you will forward the License Agreement and Event Checklist
and I will forward to you a copy of the insurance certificate as soon as I receive it. COVID-19 has had an impact
on our lives that I feel we will have to deal with for quite a while. If the pandemic is still a significant issue in
July, 2022 we will take all necessary precautions to keep our event safe and we will share all of our revised
protocols with you for approval before the event. We truly appreciate the support we have received from the Park
District in the past and look forward to another spectacular event next year.

By the way, the address at the top is only a mailing address. Our legal address is:

080019



Runners 4 Wellness, LLC
1312 W. Park St.
Arlington Heights, IL 60005

Warmest regards,

Ed Kelly
Runners 4 Wellness, LLC
Co-Race Director — Christmas in July Races

000041



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 QHIO STREET | LISLE, 1L 60532

PHONE: 630.964,3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

—

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: December 10, 2021

Re: Whistleblower Protection Policy

On Jan. 13, 2021, Governor Pritzker signed into law Public Act 101-0652, otherwise known as the
SAFE-T Act. Although the legislation largely applies to reforming policing, pretrial and prison and
sentencing procedures, one provision significantly affects park districts and other units of local
government without police forces: the whistleblower retaliation provision, which became
effective July 1, 2021.

Public employers must take these required steps:

1. Designate an Auditing Official. While such an official can be an internal or extemal
individual, or the state attorney, we recommend appointing an internal auditing official,
so your agency maintains control of its investigation and can consult with legal counsel
for your agency as needed at the beginning and throughout the investigation and any
subsequent remedial action. Notably, nothing precludes an internal auditing official from
designating an external individual or the state attorney as a designee, if the specific
circumstances of an investigation warrant it.

2. The Auditing Official must establish a written process and procedure for managing
complaints —i.e., a new policy. You can download our Whistle Protection (SAFE-T Act)
Sample Policy and Procedures document for reference.

3. Each employee must receive a written copy of the policy from the Auditing Official upon
hire and at least once yearly afterwards.

4. Each employee must also receive a written summary or complete copy of the
whistleblower provision of the Public Officer Prohibited Activities Act upon hire and at
least once yearly afterwards. We recommend giving each employee the complete copy
of the provision rather than trying to summarize it, which may expose the agency to
arguments that it did not accurately summarize the statute.

5. We strongly recommend notifying your agency's legal counsel and/or PDRMA's Legal
Services upon receiving notice of a complaint that may trigger this policy, so you can
receive legal advice regarding who the proper person is to investigate and
recommended next steps in the investigation. This will help mitigate the chance of an
investigation leading to legal liability for the agency. either because it failed to properly
handle a matter under this act or because in handling a matter under this act it created
admissions against interest that could be used against it in subsequent litigation.

A provision of the SAFE-T Act, 50 ILCS 105/4.1, amends the Public Officer Activities Act to prohibit
a unit of local government, or any agent or representative thereof, from retaliating against an
employee or contractor, who commits any of the following acts:
e Reporting improper governmental action under this section.
« Cooperating with an investigation by an Auditing Official related to a report of improper
governmental conduct.

000042



o« Testifying in a proceeding or prosecution arising out of an improper governmental action.

“Improper governmental action” means any action by an employee or elected official of a unit
of local government —i.e., PDRMA's members, employees and commissioners — that falls under
any of the following categories:

Violates a federal, state or unit of local government law or rule.

Abuses authority.

Violates the public's trust or expectation of conduct.

Is a substantial and specific danger to the public's health or safety.

Is a gross waste of public funds.

The statute specifically excludes personnel actions, such as discrimination in hiring, firing,
promotions, and compensation, from the definition of covered “improper governmental action.”
But, the statute does prohibit retaliation for reporting covered “improver governmental action”
or participating in a related investigation or proceeding, as noted above.

To invoke these retaliation protections, the employee or contractor must submit a written report
of the improper governmental action to the appropriate Auditing Official within sixty (60) days of
knowledge of the retaliatory conduct.

An "Auditing Official” is the individual elected, appointed or hired by a unit of local government
that, among other things, is responsible for investigating and handling complaints dealing with
misconduct or performance of employees under the act and promoting the administration of
the governmental unit.

PDRMA members are free to designate an employee who already undertakes these duties as its
Auditing Official. For example, you may designate the person responsible for human resources,
such as a Superintendent of Human Resources and Risk Management. The Auditing Official also
has the authority to designate another Auditing Official to investigate the complaint.

If your agency does not designate an Auditing Official, then the Auditing Official would be the
state attorney of the county where your agency resides.

For the purposes of the law, the Auditing Official is also responsible for creating the policies and
procedures pertaining to whistleblower complaints and investigations.

To the extent allowed by law, yes. The identity of the employee making the report of improper
governmental action should be kept confidential, unless the reporting employee waives
confidentiality in writing. Auditing officials should take reasonable measures to ensure
confidentidlity for the reporting employee's protection. However, you should never promise 100-
percent confidentiality, as your agency must share information internally on a need-to-know
basis to allow the Auditing Official {or designee) to investigate and take remedial action, if
warranted.

The statute authorizes the Auditing Official o impose some/all of the following potential penalties

on a person found to have violated the protections covering retaliation against a whistleblower:
¢ Fine fotaling $500 to $5.000.

Suspension without pay.

Demotion.

Discharge.

Civil or criminal prosecution.

Any combination of these penalfies.

The Auditing Official may also award either of the following remedies fo impacted employees:

¢o0043



¢ Reinstatement, reimbursement for lost wages or incurred expenses, promotion, or other

forms of restitution.
¢ In situations where restitution will not suffice, the Auditing Official will make the

investigation findings available fo aid the employee or employee's attorney in making
the employee whole.

The following draft policy was originally prepared and presented by PDRMA, has been reviewed
and slightly modified by Lisle Park District corporate counsel, and is presented for your
consideration and approval.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the Lisle Park District Whistleblower Protection Policy
as presented.

Thank you.

000014



Whistleblower Protection (SAFE-T Act) Policy and Procedures

A. Purpose

Pursuant to § 4.1 of the Public Officer Activities Act, 50 ILCS 105/4.1 (the "Act"}, the Lisle Park District
(“District") protects the confidentiality of and prohibits retaliation against any full-time, part-time,
or temporary employee or contractor who reports improper governmental action under the Act
and this Policy. Confidentiality will be protected to the extent permissible by law unless waived by
the employee. The District's Auditing Official (as hereinafter defined) will manage and investigate
complaints filed under the Act and this Policy in accordance with the following processes and
procedures.

B. Improper Governmental Action

For purposes of this Policy, “improper governmental acfion™ means any action by an employee
of the District, an appointed member of a board, commission, orcommittee, or an elected official
of a board of the District that:

« Is undertaken in violation of a federal or state law or local ordinance;
+ |s an abuse of authority;

. Violates the public's trust or expectation of theit conduct;

+ Is of substantial and specificidanger to the public's health or safety; or,
+ Is a gross waste of public funds.

The action need not be within the scope of the official duties of the employee or the appointed
or elected official, board member, or commission member.to be subject to a claim of improper
governmental action.

Improper governmental action does not include the District’s personnel actions, including but not
limited to: {1} employee grievances oricomplaints; (2) appointments, promotions, transfers,
reassignments, or reinstatements; (3) resfbrcﬁ.ohs or reemployment; (4) performance evaluations;
(5) reductions in compensation; (6) dismissals, suspensions, demotions, reprimands, or violations of
collective bargaining agreements, except to the extent that the action amounts fo retaliation.

C. Confidentiality
The identity of an employee will be kept confidential to the extent allowable by law unless waived
in writing by the employee.

The Auditing Official may. take reasonable measures to protect employees who reasonably
believe they may be subject to bodily harm for reporting improper government action.

D. No Retaliation
The District will not retaliate against an employee or contractor who:

. Reports an improper governmental action under this Policy or the Act;

» Cooperates with an investigation by the Auditing Official related to a report of improper
governmental action; or

. Testifies in a proceeding or prosecution arising out of an improper governmental action.

000015



Prohibited retaliafion means any adverse change in an employee's employment status or ferms
and conditions of employment. Retaliatory action includes, but is not limited to: (1) denial of
adequate staff to perform duties; (2) frequent staff changes: (3) frequent and undesirable office
changes; (4) refusal to assign meaningful work; (5) unsubstanfiated letters of reprimand or
unsatisfactory performance evaluations; (6) demotion; (7) reduction in pay; (8) denial of
promotion; (9) fransfer or reassignment; (10) suspension or dismissal; or {11} other disciplinary action
made because of an employee's protected activity under the Act.

E. Reporling Procedures

To invoke the protections of the Act and this policy, any employee who is aware of an improper
governmental action (as defined above) is required toimake a written report to the District's
Human Resources Manager, who shall serve as the Disirict’s Audmng Official.

Further, any employee who believes that he or.she is being retaliated against in violation of the
Act and this Policy must submit a written report regarding the retaliation to the District's Auditing
Official within 60 days of learning of the retaliatory conduct.

If the Auditing Official is involved withi the impropef ggVef'hm,en’rol action, then areport shall be
submitted to the District's Director ‘of Parks and Recreation and, if appropriate, may also be
submitted to the appropriate State's dﬂomex.

F. Investigation Procedures

Upon receiving a report of alleged improper governmental action, the Auditing Official (or the
Director of Parks and Recreation in the event of a report involving the Auditing Official) shall
conduct a confidential inVesTigofion of the report..

Upon receiving a report and ‘brior to commencing any investigation, the Auditing Official shall
nofify the District's corporate counsel, the General. Counsel of the Park District Risk Management
Agency. (PDRMA), and the Director of .Parks and Recreation of the report, and seek legal advice
regarding .the report, investigation,"and potential findings and remedies. I the improper
govermnmental action involves the Director of Parks and Recreation, nofification shall be provided
to the Presidentof the Board of Park Commissioners through the District's corporate counsel.

The Auditing Official will'also netify the employee and all witnesses of the District's policy against
retaliafion for reporting alléged improper government action or parficipating in a related
investigation or proceeding.

The Auditing Official may transfer a report of improper governmental action fo another auditing
official designee (including, but not limited to, the appropriate State’s Attorney) for investigation
if the Auditing Official deems it appropriate.

If the Auditing Official (or his or her designee) concludes that an improper governmental action

has taken place or concludes that the any person has hindered the investigation, the Auditing
Official shall notify in writing the District's Director of Parks and Recreation and any other individual

000046



or entity the Auditing Official deems necessary in the circumstances, including, but not limited to,
the President of the Board of Park Commissioners or other Board members.

If the Auditing Official determines that an employee has been subjected fo retaliation in violation
of the Act or this Policy, the Auditing Official, in consultation with the Director of Parks and
Recreation and the District's corporate counsel and/or PDRMA’s General Counsel, may also
reinstate, reimburse for lost wages or expenses incurred, promote, or provide some other form of
restitufion. In instances where the Auditing Official determines that restitution will not suffice, the
Auditing Official, in consultation with the Director of Parks and Recreation and the District’s
corporate counsel and/or PDRMA's General Counsel, may make their investigation findings
available for the purposes of diding in that employee or the émployee's attorney's effort to make
the employee whole.

The Auditing Official shall maintain records relating to the repott, investigation, and findings
confidential fo the extent allowed by law and shall consult with the District’s corporate counsel
and/or PDRMA's General Counsel before disclosing such records to any third parties, including,
but not limited to, pursuant to a request under theilllinois Freedom of Information Act (IL FOIA).

G. Other Duties of the Auditing Official
The Auditing Official shall also ensure that each employee receives a written summary or a
complete copy of § 4.1 of the Act upon hire.and at least once each year of employment.

The Auditing Official shall.alse.ensure that all embloyees receive a copy of this Policy upon hire
and at least once each year of.employment, as well as ‘any updates fo it, and sign a form

acknowledging receipt,

The Auditing Official shall also.be familiar with § 4.1 of the Act and any amendments thereto and
shall comply with all requirements of the Act.

The Auditing Official shall also respand.to questions from employees about this Policy.

000017



Employee Acknowledgement of Whistleblower Protection
(SAFE-T Act) Policy and Procedures

By signing below, | confirm | have received, read and understand the “Whistleblower Protection
(Safe T Act) Policy and Procedures for the Lisle Park District.” | also understand that as an

employee, it is my responsibility fo abide by this Policy.

Employee Name (Printed):

Employee Signature:

Date:

000048



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: December 10, 2021

Re: Amendment to Section 2.01 of the Lisle Park District Conduct Ordinance regarding the use

of Aircraft/Drones in the parks.

The Board of Park Commissioners received an email on October 22, 2021 claiming the Lisle Park District's
policy on the use of drones in the parks is unlawful. After a thorough review of our policy and what
appears to be the evolving state of the use of drones for commercial and recreational purposes as
regulated by the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), park district legal counsel is recommending our
policy be amended. As a separate attachment to this report is a revised policy that, as you will see,
omits previous sections and defers to the FAA's regulations as they may (and are likely to) evolve over
time.

While this revised policy removes certain previous prohibitions, it also limits the district’s exposure should
further allegations be made against the district's policy, which is in fact more restrictive than the FAA.
What gives me peace of mind in this revised policy is since our original policy was adopted in 2017, we
have not received a single complaint about drone use in the parks and if push comes to shove, other
provisions of the Lisle Park District Conduct Ordinance can be called upon, including:

Section 2.21. Interference with Other Users.

(a) No Person shall walk, act, or conduct himself upon any portion of District Property designated for
a particular game, sport, event, amusement or other use in such a way as to interfere with the use
of such portion by other Persons who are properly using the same for the particular game, sport,
event, amusement or other use for which it has been designated.

(b) No Person shall unreasonably disturb or interfere with any Person occupying an area or
parficipating in any activity on District Property under the authority of a Permit.

(c) No Person shall engage in any activity on District Property in @ manner calculated or which is
reasonably likely to endanger, injure, or damage Persons or property in any way.

Section 2.41. Weapons, Fireworks, Explosives, Rockets.

No Person shall bring onto, carry, have in his possession or on or about his person, concealed or
otherwise, or use, fire, set off or otherwise cause to explode, discharge or burn, or throw onto or while
on District Property any bludgeon, black-jack, billy club, sand-club, sand-bag, metal knuckles,
throwing star, switchblade knife, ballistic knife, any other dangerous knife (including without limitation
a dirk, dagger, or stiletto), razor, broken bottle or other dangerous piece of glass, firearm, pistol,
revolver, rifle, shotgun, automatic weapon, firearm silencer, air gun, pellet gun, stun gun or taser, bow
and arrow, slingshot, any weapon capable of discharging a projectile by air, spirit, gas or explosive,
any explosive substance, rocket, firecracker or other firework, missile, bomb, grenade, or other

000049



explosive device, liquid or gaseous substance, any other dangerous weapon, or any object whose
intended use is as @ weapon, not specifically named herein. All weapons named herein shall have
the definitions, if any, set forth in 720 ILCS 5/24-1. Nothing contained in this Section 2.41 shall be
construed as prohibiting any Person from possessing or launching a model rocket on District Property,
provided that the user exercises care for his or her safety and the safety of others.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the amendment to Section 2.01 of the Lisle Park District
Conduct Ordinance regarding the use of Aircraft/Drones in the parks.

0000RO



Section 2.01.  Aircraft/Drones

(a) No Person shall operate or fly, cause to be operated or flown, or permit or authorize the
operation or flying of Aircraft over District Property except in strict accordance with applicable laws
governing such flight, including rules promulgated by the Federal Aviation Administration.

(b) No Person shall operate, launch, take off, land, cause to launch, take off or land, or authorize
the operation, take off, launching or landing of any Aircraft of any kind from or on District Property, except
when necessitated by unavoidable emergency.

(c) No Person shall parachute or otherwise descend from an Aircraft into or onto District Property
or cause, permit or authorize another Person to parachute or otherwise descend from an Aircraft into or
onto District Property except when necessitated by unavoidable emergency.

(d) No person shall operate, launch, take off, land, cause to launch, take off or land, or authorize the
operation, take off, launching or landing of any Drones of any kind from,or on District Property in violation
of the Federal Aviation Administration rules, regulations, and safety guidelines governing such operation
and flight,_including but not limited to all training and reqistration requirements, as the same may be
amended from time to time.; '

000021



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT

ORDINANCE 21-04

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING AND ASSESSING TAXES OF
THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2022

AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE
LISLE PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION ONE

The sum of FIVE MILLION THREE HUNDRED NINETY-SIX THOUSAND
DOLLAR AND 00/100 ($5,396,000.00), or so much as may be authorized by law, is hereby
assessed and levied for the anticipated objects and purposes specified against all taxable
property within the limits of The Lisle Park District at full; fair cash value as the same is
assessed and equalized for State and County purposes, for the tax year 2021.

I. GENERAL CORPORATE

Salaries & Wages ' $1,978,364.00
Contractual Expenses 142,763.00
Materials & Supplies 458,536.00
Utilities 141,671.00
Capital Qutlay 81,955.00
Fixed Charges 2,711.00
Total to be raised by Taxation for Corporate purposes:
1. RECREATION

Salaries & Wages $ 438,335.00
Contractual Expenses 142,292.00
Materials & Supplies 68,117.00
Utilities 41,408.00
Capital Outlay 1,986.00
Fixed Charges 7,862.00
Total to be raised for Recreation purposes:

1
000022

$2.806,000.00

$700,000.00



1. MUSEUM

Salaries & Wages $ 53,652.00
Contractual Expenses 2,558.00
Materials & Supplies 10,649.00
Utilities 28,141.00
Total to be raised for Museum purposes: $95.,000.00

IV. SOCIAL SECURITY
Employer Social Security Contributions $350,000.00

Total to be raised for Social Security purposes: $350,000.00

V. ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

Employer Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund Contributions $ 380,000.00

Total to be raised for IMRF purposes $380,000.00
VI. AUDIT

Audit Expenses $ 20,000.00

To'gal to be rais‘ed‘_for Audit purposes: * $20,000.00

VIL. LIABILITY INSURANCE AND RISK MANAGEMNT
Liability Insurance and Risk Management Expenses $ 490,000.00

Total to be raised for Liability Insurance and Risk Management Loss Protection and
Reduction purposes: $490.000.00

VIII. PAVING & LIGHTING

Contractual Expenses $ 0.00

Total to be raised for Paving & Lighting purposes: $ 0.00

2
000023



IX. JOINT RECREATION FOR THE HANDICAPPED
Cost of Participation in joint recreation programs for the handicapped $555,000.00

Total to be raised for Joint Recreation for the Handicapped purposes:  $555.000.00

SUMMARY
Total Tax Levy for General Corporate Fund $2,806,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Recreation Fund 700,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Museum Fund 95,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Social Security Fund 350,000.00
Total Tax Levy for IMRF Fund 380,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Audit Fund 20,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Liability Fund 490,000.00
Total Tax Levy for Paving and Lighting Fund 0.00
Total Tax Levy for Joint Recreation for the Handicapped Fund 555.000.00
TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE LEVIED BY ALL FUNDS $ 5,396,000.00
SECTION TWO

Pursuant to Section 4-4 of the Park District Code (70.ILECS 1205/4-4 et. seq.), as
amended, neither the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of the District for the current
fiscal year beginning January 1, 2022, and ending December 31, 2022, nor any other Budget
and Appropriation Ordinance is intended or required to be in support of the Tax Levy for tax
year 2021, '

SECTION THREE

That forthwith upon the passage of this Ordinance, it shall be the duty of the Secretary of
this Board to file in the office of the County Clerk of DuPage County, Illinois, a copy of this
Ordinance properly certified by said Secretary as to its enactment accompanied by the
Certificate of Presiding Officer as to compliance with the Truth In Taxation Law, and said
County Clerk is hereby directed to extend tax to produce the amounts levied herein.

3
000024



SECTION FOUR

This Ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after its passage as provided by law.

Adopted this 16" of December 2021, pursuant to a Roll Call vote as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTAINED:
ABSENT:

David Richter, President
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

ATTESTED this 16" day of December 2021:

Dan Garvy, Secretary
Board of Park. Commissioners
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

SEAL

000025



SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am Secretary of the Park Commissioners of The
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois, and as such official, I am keeper of the records,
ordinances, files and seal of said Park District.

[ further certify that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of Ordinance Number
21-04,
Entitled:

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING AND ASSESSING TAXES OF
THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNINGJANUARY 1,;2022
AND ENDING DECEMBER 31,2022

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners:of the Lisle
Park District, held at Lisle, Illinois; in.said District, at 7:00 p.m. on the 16" day of December
2021.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance were
conducted openly, that thewvote on the adoption of saidordinance was taken openly, that said
meeting was called and held at a spec1ﬁed time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all the news media requesting such notice, that the
agenda for said meeting was duly posted, that said meeting was called and held in strict
compliance with the prov151ons of the,Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as
amendedjand with.the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, as
amended, and that the Board has complied with all provisions of said Act and said Code and
with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the
Park District at Lisle, Illinois, this 16™ day of December 2021.

Dan Garvy, Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
The Lisle Park District

SEAL

5
000026



CERTIFICATE OF PRESIDING OFFICER

I, David Richter, herby certify that I am the duly elected and acting President of
the Board of Park Commissioners of The Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois and
that as such President, I am the presiding officer of the corporate authority of said Park
District.

I further certify that the attached copy of the ordinance levying and assessing taxes
of The Lisle Park District for the fiscal year beginning on the 1% day of January 2021, and
ending on the 31% day of December 2021 was adopted putsuant to, and in all respects in
compliance with, the provisions of Section 18-60 through 18-85 of the Truth in Taxation
Law.

The notice and hearing requirements of Section 18-70 and 18-80 of the Law are
inapplicable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed my name in my official capacity as the
President and presiding office of the Board of Park Commissioners of The Lisle Park
District at Lisle, Illinois this 16™ of Degember 2021.

David Richter, President
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park DistrictyDuPage County, Illinois

008027



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance

Date: December 10, 2021

Re: Resolution 121621, a resolution authoring the tfransfer of $600,000.00 from the General
Corporate Fund to the Capital Projects Fund pursuant to section 5-1 of the Park District
Code.

The 2022 Budget Draft contains a staff recommendation fo transfer funds in the amount of
$600,000 into the Capital Projects Fund to provide adequate funding for capital projects for 2022
and 2023. The following resolution is presented for your consideration and will authorize staff to
transfer $600,000 from the General Corporate Fund to the Capital Projects Fund. This fransfer does
not result in any net increase in the overall tax levy but preserves the district’s ability fo perform
projects presented in the 2022 budget and other projects tentatively scheduled for 2023..

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Resolution 121621, a resolution authoring the transfer of
$600,000.00 from the General Corporate Fund to the Capital Projects Fund pursuant to section 5-1
of the Park District Code,

000028



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #121621

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN FUNDS FROM THE GENERAL
CORPORATE FUND TO THE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND PURSUANT TO SECTION 5-1 OF THE
PARK DISTRICT CODE (70 ILCS 1205/5-1)

WHEREAS, Lisle Park District (“Park District”) is an llinois park district and unit of local
government organized and operating pursuant fo the lllinois Park District Code, 70 ILCS
1205/1-1 et seq. ("Park District Code") ; and

WHEREAS, Section 5-1 of the Park Code authorizes the Park District to levy and collect taxes
of all the taxable property in the district for all corporate purposes; and

WHEREAS, Section 5-1 of the Park District Code further authorizes the Park District to transfer
any funds in the corporate fund on hand at the end of the fiscalyear that are not pledged
for or allocated to a particular purpose to @ eapital improvement fund upon approval
from the Park District's Board of Park Commlssioners and :

WHEREAS, the Park District desires to 'rronsfer cer’rcln unpledged and unclldccn‘ed funds
from its General Corporate Fund tgiits Capital Pro;ecfs Fund in accordance with Section
5-1 of the Park District Code; and.

WHEREAS, the prerequisites to such "rransfers- proyvided in Section 5-1 have been met; and

WHEREAS, the Board of ParkiCommissioners of the Lisle Park District have determined that
it is in the best interests of the Park District that.the aforesaid transfer be made as provided
by law. '

NOW THEREFORE, IT 1S HEREBY: RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle
Park Dismcf DuPoge Coun’ry, Hlmois as follows:

Sechon l The foregomg recn‘cls are mcorporo’red in ond made a part of this
Resolution as though fully set forth herein.

Section 2: That certdi‘n funds in the General Corporate Fund that are on hand af
the end of the fiscal year that are not pledged for or allocated o a particular purpose in
the total amount of $600,000 are hereby transferred to the Capital Projects Fund.

Section 3: All ordinances, resolutions, or motions that conflict with any of the
provisions of this Resolution be and the same are hereby modified or repealed to the
extent of such conflict. If any item or portion of this Resolution is for any reason held invalid,
such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of such item or the
remainder of this Resolution.

Adopted by the affirmative roll call vote of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District this 16th day of December 2021.

0000Z3



AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

SECRETARY

PRESIDENT

0006039



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
} SS.
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

|, the undersigned, do hereby cerfify that | am the duly qudlified and acting Secretary of
the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, and as
such | am the keeper of the records and files of the Board of Park Commissioners of said
Park District.

| further certify that the foregoing is a full, frue and complete copy of Resolution No. 121621
titled:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN FUNDS FROM THE GENERAL
CORPORATE FUND TO THE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND PURSUANT TO SECTION 5-1 OF THE
PARK DISTRICT CODE (70 iLCS 1205/5-1)

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting ofithe Board of Park' Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District, held at Lisle, lllinois at 7:00 p.m. on the 16™ day of December 2021.

| do further cerify that the deliberations of ’rhe Board on the adophon ofisaid Resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the crdopﬂon of said Resolution was taken
openly, that said meeting was calléd and held at'a specified time and place convenient
to the public, that notice of scud meetmg was duy given to all of the news media
requesting such notice, that said meehng ‘was called and, held in strict compliance with
the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the'State of llinols, as amended, and with the
provisions of the Park District Code of the State of lllinois, as aménded, and that the Board
has complied with dff the provisions of sqid Act and 50|d Code and with alt the procedural
rules of the Board. .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | hereun’ro affix my official signature at Lisle, lllinois, this 16™ day of
December 2021. '

Board Secretary
Lisle Park District
DuPage County, llinois

000031



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OH1O STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott M. Silver, Superintendent of Finance

Date: December 16, 2021

Re: Bond Issue Notification Act (BINA) Hearing to issue up to $1,300,000 General Obligation
Limited Tax Park Bonds

As presented and tentatively approved in the 2022 Budget, staff recommends the Board issue $1,300,000
in bonds to fund capital projects in 2022 and 2023. The Bond Issue Notification Act (BINA) of the State of
llinois requires the Board to hold a public hearing concerning its intent to sell the $1,300,000 in Bonds
before adopting an ordinance providing for the sale of the Bonds.

The purpose of the BINA hearing is to notify the public that the Lisle Park District is considering issuing debt
up to $1,300,000 in 2022 “for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and
facilities of the District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto.”

As advised by bond counsel, this matter should be conducted under New Business during the Regular
Meeting of December 16, 2021 when the Board shall explain the reasons for the proposed bond issue
(*for the purposes of building, maintaining, improving and protecting the existing land and facilities of
the District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto”), and allow any person an opportunity
to present written or oral testimony. Once the public hearing is concluded, staff will continue to work
with bond counsel to prepare the required ordinance for selling of the Bonds, which is currently planned
to be presented for your consideration at your regular meeting of January 20, 2022. If approved, staff will
continue to work on the bond issue with Piper Sandler & Co. with a February closing date.

Thank you.

000032



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

: WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT .

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: December 9, 2021

Re: River Bend/Wheatstack Electronic Sign

As reported in February of this year, the electronic portion of the monument sign at River
Bend/Wheatstack has been inoperable since the restaurant closed in 2020. This electronic sign is the
original unit that was installed in 2006 and many of the 22 individual 12" x 12" panels no longer function
making the entire electronic sign illegible. Due to the age of this technology, replacement parts and
replacement panels are no longer available.

When the Park Board discussed funding this sign's replacement in February 2021 at a cost of close o
$19,000, the consensus was to forego doing so because of the then uncertain financial situation of the
restaurant and park district, However, the consensus was also a wilingness to revisit the project in the
future when better financial projections can be made. Recently, Todd Shamberg of Simon Reese, LLC
{our restauranteur) asked if the park district would reconsider its position while offering to fund half of the
replacement cost. Considering we now have a willing funding partner and that the Enterprise Fund's
2021 year to date revenue over expenses currently exceeds $370,000, staff's previous position of
foregoing the sign’s replacement has changed and recommends this matter be revisited.

Staff and Mr. Shamberg have met with Aurora Sign Company, the company with the most competitive
pricing, to review existing conditions and receive updated pricing. The current/original sign is
monochrome (single color) with a 19mm resolution. Current options include full color capability in
resolutions of 16mm, 10mm, and 8mm, with 8mm being the most detailed but also the most expensive,
The most cost-effective replacement for our purposes is the 16mm at a cost of $19,753 plus $3,469 for
removal and disposal of the old sign and fabrication of a new cabinet and its instaliation, for a total of
$23,222. A rendering of the new sign follows this memo. Again, Mr. Shamberg is willing to pay for half of
this cost, or $11,611.

Staff recommends the park board discuss this and consider moving forward with the sign's
replacement. This will certainly benefit the restaurant, but the park district will also have access to this
sign to promote general Lisle Park District programs, registration periods, special events, job
opportunities, as well as golf course activities including golf lessons, leagues, ability to host outings, and
other opportunities that will bolster non-tax revenue. And while golf has enjoyed a huge surge during
the pandemic without the benefit of this sign, the need to expand advertising will increase as pandemic
restrictions continue to loosen and competition to golf returns. Further, keep in mind that the better the
restaurant performs financially, the more license fees the park district receives. Specifically, “if the
annual gross revenue (defined for purposes of this Agreement as gross revenue less sales tax and
gratuity) for each period commencing April 1 and ending March 31 during the License Term exceeds
$1,100,000, Licensee shall be responsible for an additional fee of 5% of any gross revenue that exceeds
$1,100,000." In other words, for every $100,000 the restaurant exceeds $1,100,000, the park district will
receive an additional $5,000. As of the end of November, Mr. Shamberg reports his gross revenue as
defined by the agreement is approximately $926,000. Therefore, it stands o reason that over the next

080033



four months he should exceed $1.1 million in gross revenue and will be required to pay an additional fee
to the park district. With the park district’s portion of the sign replacement at $11,611, it s likely we wil
receive a return on this investment within the first two years of Mr. Shamberg's operation. And while
previous restaurant revenue has exceeded $1.5 million, we must keep in mind that previous restaurant
performance has at least in part been a result of the electronic sign and our ability to promote daily
and weekly specials, events, and other promotions that brought people in the door.

Considering the fact that 10 months ago we were discussing funding 100% of the sign and now we have
a partner willing to fund half of it, staff thinks this is an opportunity to seize. The fact that Mr. Shamberg is
willing to invest his own money in this sign knowing he has no guarantee to continue to operate his
business there after four years when the current license agreement expires, is compelling to say the
least. Mr. Shamberg is that confident that his $11,611 investment will more than pay for itself in the next
four years. Taking into account Mr. Shamberg's previous frack record and current performance under
far from ideal circumstances, staff is confident in recommending the Lisle Park District make the same
investment Mr. Shamberg is willing to make.

Should the Board reach consensus and concur with staff's recommendation, a sample motion is offered
below. Staff will then secure $11,611 from Simon Reese, LLC and make the purchase right away.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize staff to replace the electronic sign at River
Bend/Wheatstack in the amount of $23,222, $11.,611 of which will be received from Simon Reese, LLC
prior to placing the order.

000034



‘SONIMVYG ISTHL J0 ISN-SIN ANV ¥Od 3ISSISSY 38 TUIM 00700028 OL dN 40 SIDHYHO 02 NOIS VHOUNY WOMH INISNOD NILLINM LNOHLIM NOIHSYS ANV NI G3LIFIHYI ¥O0 'a3idDI ‘'63IINA0H43N 38 OL LON SI L) "0 NOIS YHOUNY 30 ALHIJOHd JHL §1 DNIMVHQ SIHL 310N

NG X¥J 1609 868 0£9
Frval NI Y mg ki rownny voneon'f|  PYGJO 006S 868 0£9 I
. _ £0509 St ‘e0Iny
STLIL THALVNDIS TVAGHav auoTanvl }COT/B/E) suquima ¢ woul  LGO0LZ £6,13.0065 18521ppY 10141510 Havd m_n_mﬁn._.am pardosg| PE NOU 00TL

‘orewxoldde 2ae umoys quaweoed pue a|gos (Endoy Auo 4d9ouoo Jog &1 umoys BulspLsy
‘quied 10 (KU *GN 4 AUE 04 Y22BW 9nig B 40U 28 61007 paaeiaush taandwon

ddAL & YV LY SAFLIOVAVHD Ga/
SANI ¥ 3ZIS AFLOVAVHD
4ov4 37dnod

T X HF2 THY ONIMIAIA

T2l X H @2 FZi5 LaNIigyDd
92IX9Z XIdLVW T3XId

0100 WNaIM

v A1NddHIS

HAIIAAES TVIIJLITT ONILSIXT OL LOANNOD
VAAY FAVYS NI NOIS MAN TTVLSNI
"35604SIa ANY LINN 3DVSSIAN ONILGIXT JAOWIS
SNOILONSISNT NOILV TTVIGNI s
LINM 3DVSSIW A0 vV 1NAIHIS 336
"OW3 FAIAHILIYM TIVLSNI ANV AIA0Ed

d3adis F19N0d - INIWFIV143d OWE

episUl UoUMS
JoBuuo0dsIg

PR
oA civs Iy __

_ 00 Zo_ma M —A VM —— — q 1202 ou{ 0D ubig rioiny @)

080035



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
17 TDD: 1.800.526.0857

Q"z(_

p ISTCT WWW.LlSI.EPARKDISTRIfZ:LO?G
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: December 9, 2021
Re: DuPage Monarch Project Update

In September 2019, the Board of Park Commissioners adopted Resolution 021919, A Resolution
Authorizing the Director of Parks & Recreation to Enhance and Expand Available Habitat for Monarch
Butterfiies and other Native Pollinators. Below is an update Park District Certified Arborist Naturalist Ryan
Jensen prepared as an annual update to the DuPage Monarch Project Coordinator that is worth
praising:

This year we continued our efforts to irradicate invasive species within our parks. For woody species,
we focused on honeysuckle, buckthorn, mulberry, and pear. For herbaceous plants we attacked
garlic mustard, teasel, purple loosestrife, crown vetch, birds foot trefoil, and reed canary

grass. Besides removing invasive plants, we also added some indigenous plants.

In the fall/winter of 2020/2021, we seeded previously mulched free rings in 10 parks with native plants
consisting of 12 different species, two of which were different milkkweed species, which created new
natural/native areas. We also grew over 250 grasses, sedges and forbs which were planted
throughout our natural areas and even within some of our tradifional landscapes. This fall was a
bumper acormn crop, of which we collected a huge amount, and are preparing to grow over 500
seedlings. We are also preparing to grow about 750 native perennials, consisting of 15 different
species, three of which are different milkweed species, to plant next year.

We are slowly but surely converting our traditional landscape beds to native plant beds and are
always expanding natural areas in the parks. We also conduct controlled burns in most of our natural
areas regularly and are really close to having milkweed growing in every single park.
As with most projects, this was not accomplished alone or without a lot of passion, effort and diligence.
Please join me in congratulating and thanking Ryan and the entire Parks Department for a job very well
done!

Thank you.

000036



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: December 8, 2021

Re: Monthly Report

2022 Vendor Service Renewals

Included for your approval this month is our service renewals for Aquatic Weed Control, Portable Toilet
Services, and Trash and Recycling Services. Please look them over and if you have any questions,
please don't hesitate to contact myself or Director Garvy.

River Bend/Wheatstack Sign

Met with vendor to explore possible options for replacing electronic sign board. We were also having
Issues with the internal lighting of the top portion of the sign. We investigated it and Facilities Manager
Mendez scheduled Doyle Signs to come out and repair the sign as it was beyond our inhouse capability
to do so and acquire the necessary parts.

Abbevywood Park Lakes Water Quality Study

We have received the results of the Abbeywood Water Quality Study conducted in conjunction with
the Village of Lisle over the year. Director and Garvy and | are in the process of scheduling a meeting
with Lisle Public Works for a joint discussion on the findings and what if any next possible steps will entail.

000037



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

7

P CT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRl(_IT.ORQ
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: December 9, 2021
Re: Parks Update

Ongoing Operations:

Pick up holiday wreaths for Community Park stone bridge and facilities.

Prep and staff various special events as needed

Start picking up picnic tables and bring to parks garage for renovations and winter storage

Trash picked up weekly or as needed

Continue leaf removal and relocation at all park sites as needed including tennis courts and paths
Park inspections completed bi weekly

Attend in house wellness screening

Vehicle and equipment inspections performed weekly

Complete perennial cutbacks at Sea Lion Aquatic Park and all park sites

Dig up and prep Tropical Canna Lilies for winter storage

Add crushed limestone screenings to Community Park ballfield dugouts as needed

Constructed more seedling cages. These house our native seeds over winter and protect them
from various critters

o Naturdlist Jensen continues to work in our native areas removing invasive plants and installing new
native plants

Add topsoil, seed and netting to newly constructed sidewalk at Tanglewood Park

Aerate all soccer fields in Community Park at the conclusion of the season

Take down soccer nets and store for the winter

Till garden plots and prep for the off season

Encroachments & Vandalism

None currently

000038



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo
To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation

Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 12/7/21
Re: December Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park
» Conftinued to winterize the locker rooms.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

s Helped set up holiday decorations.

s Scheduled SWAP (DuPage County Sheriff's volunteer work force) to help move numerous items
around the complex and clean.

¢ Replaced the contactor in the basement heater of the Depot.
Removed old furniture and other items for disposal.

River Bend/Wheatstack

Turned on the gas and lit the fireplace.

Hung the exterior holiday lights,

Adjusted the timer for the exterior lights on the building.

Replaced the sink valves in kitchen.

Installed spotlights for the main sign until the internal lights in the main cabinet could be repaired.
Replaced two ballasts, six light bulbs and rewired one light fixture in the basement.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
e Laid out floor runners in anticipation of winter weather.
Set up the stage for a special event.
Mounted several new Comcast phones in preschool rooms, multipurpose rooms, etc.
Moved the piano from the Senior Center fo MP2.
Installed the exterior holiday lights.
Replaced an inducer motor on a HVAC unit.
Replaced the electric heat contfractors on RTU #7.
Repaired the drywall in the Athlefic Space.
Replaced the sink fraps in the sink at SEASPAR space.
Replace numerous light bulbs in the staff breakroom, kitchen, workshop and hallway.
Replaced a ballast in a light fixture in the Senior Center and two ballasts and switch in the Athletic
Space.
Repaired the cove base in the women's room of MP4,
Removed the canopy from the preschool playground for the winter.
Installed holiday lights and other decorations throughout the building for seasonal programs and
events.
e  Many sefups and take downs were done (Veteran's Day lunch, chess, board meeting, bridge, senior
movie, wellness screening, bingo, etc.)

000039



Community Center (1825 Short Street)

Replaced the faucet in the women's bathroom.

Move ellipticals and treadmills from storage back to CPF.

Installed an HYAC compressor and replaced the spark module on HYAC units #1 and #3.
Repaired part of the roof frim.

Repaired lights in CPF and replaced light bulbs in the main haliway.

Safety/Risk Management

Replaced batteries in the fire panels at the museum.
Prepared the safety portion of the All-Staff meeting.
All emergency procedures and response plans are being reviewed and updated.

Other

Started campfires for smores for a Senior event.

Removed the batteries from the Thorguards for storage for the winter.

Removed the pond fountain at Community and put it into storage for the winter.

Performed maintenance on the heating units at the Parks Department headquarters.

Replaced the thermocouples on the heater at the River Bend maintenance garage.

Performed various repairs and replacements on park light pole #s 99, 112, 119, 171, 172, 204, 213,
383. and 407.

Installed a post for the new water trails sign at the boat launch.

Change all the clocks for daylight savings fime.

Winterized all the picnic shelters.

Removed a section of the tennis court fence at Arbor View Park so soil borings can be performed in
preparation for the renovation project next year.

0000490



PARK DISTRICT

Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation

Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Date: December 16, 2021

Re: Recreation Department Report

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Superintendent's Report

Monthly Regisiration Comparison
V November
2021 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019
Category
Adult 0 0 6 )
Aquatics (programs) 0 0 0 0
Cultural Arts 69 15 3 66
Early Childhood 87 23 35 52
Fitness Classes 130 113 3 127
Museum 0 0 0 0
Remote Enrichment Center 0] 4] 0 0
Senior Programs/Trips 233 21 210 23
Special Events 94 66 19 75
Teens 0] 2 8 -8
Youth 71 20 77 -6
Transaction Total 684 301 361 323
Revenue Total $15,966 $14,061 $8,262 $7,704

e Registrations increased by 89% from November 2019. The two leading categories for the month were
senior programs/trips and fitness classes. Corresponding revenue increased by $7,704 (+93%).
¢  While timing of registrations remains a key variable when comparing data, there has been a

considerable increase to winter program offerings since 2019. These have included new or revamped
options such as take-home winter break kits, at-home Santa visits, virtual cookies with Mrs. Claus and
reimagined candy cane hunts. In fact, we have experienced record registrations this year for both
Cookies with Mrs. Claus and the Candy Cane Hunt events. Santa visits are also sold out for the
second year in a row.

Cultural arts offerings have also expanded, including the addition of programs such as Dungeons &
Dragons, Theatre Club, Story Book Art, and the new Children’s Show Choir.

Registration for the winter/spring session began on December 1 for residents and includes a
comprehensive set of offerings for all ages and abilities.

As we conclude 2021, staff are finalizing the fraining and implementation plans for fransitioning to our
new registration software, which is scheduled to launch by April 1.

6000414



Recreation Facilities Manager, Jayne

Community Park Fitness

e There are currently 178 members (-4% from October 2021). The current membership base is -19% from

November 2020 and -37% from November 2019.

The Black Friday membership special ran 11/24-29, resulting in one new membership being sold.
The Holiday Hustle member challenge is up and running with 15 members currently participating.
November membership sales were up 62% from October 2021. Table 2 shows a large difference in
membership sales from 2019. In November 2019, we offered a membership appreciation days sale

where many members, especially seniors, renewed their memberships.

¢ Group exercise classes confinue with virtual and in-person options, with most participants attending

class in person.

s January 2022 will be an exciting time for member promotions at CPF. We will be offering a Commit fo
Fit special on all paid-in-full memberships and personal training. This is also when we will target

preschool, EDGE, and Dance families.

e Table 7 illustrates a year-to-date loss of $2,559.54. This is inclusive of recent expenses related fo

preventative maintenance tasks and repairs to strength and cardio equipment.

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships October 2021 | October 2020 | October 2019 | 2021 vs 2019
*Total Members 178 220 286 (108)
Continuous Memberships 122 127 158 (36)
Renewals 4 3 12 (8)
Expired 1 3 2 (1)
Suspensions - 0 - -
Cancellations 5 3 4 1
Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types October 2021 | October 2020 | October 2019 | 2021 vs 2019
Individual 3 1 10 (7)
Family 1 3 10 (9)
Senior 3 3 32 (29)
Student 3 4 0 3
Punch Cards Sold 1 0 3 (2)
Daily Admissions 2 0 2 -
TOTAL 13 1 57 (44)
Table 3: Membership Revenue
Membership Types November November November | 2021 vs 2019
2021 2020 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Individual $9.850.50 $6,577.35 $12,201.83 {$2,351.33)
Family $14,673.27 $11,944.60 $21,115.37 ($6,442.10)
Senior $15,865.13 $11,096.99 $19,453.50 ($3.588.37)
Student $2,754.17 $950.86 $1,701.66 $1,052.51
Daily Admission $336.00 $84.00 $249.00 $87.00
Punch Cards $696.00 $882.00 $1,598.00 {$202.00)
TOTAL $44,175.07 $31,535.80 $56,319.36 ($12,144.29)

000042




Table 4: Training — Revenue and Expense Comparison
| Personal/Partner/Group November November November | 2021 vs 2019
Training 2021 2020 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Revenue $6,218.00 $5,016.00 $9,211.38 ($2.993.38)
Expenses $4,016.46 $3,684.19 $4,510.43 ($493.97)
Program Profit (loss) $2,201.54 $1,331.81 $4,700.95 (52,499.41)

Table 5: Group Exercise Classes — Revenue and Expense Comparison
Group X November November November 2021 vs 2019
Class Registration and 2021 2020 2019
Punch Cards Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Revenue $48,998.40 $49,281.20 $55.026.54 ($6,028.14)
Expenses $26.832.22 $29,393.63 $30,187.76 ($3,355.54)
Program Profit (loss) $22,166.18 $19,387.57 $24,838.78 ($2,672.60)
Table é: Fithess Center Operations - Revenue and Expense Comparison
November November November 2021 vs 2019
2021 2020 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Total Revenue $44,175.07 $31,535.80 $56,319.36 ($10,113.60)
Total Expenses $71,092.33 $58,452.44 $75,571.14 ($4,478.81)
Profit (loss) (526,917.26) | ($27,098.64) | ($19,251.78) (55.634.79)
Table 7. Fithess Center Operations and Programming - Revenue and Expense Comparison
November November November 2021 vs 2019
2021 2020 2019
Year to Date | Yearto Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $99.381.47 $85,833.00 $120,557.28 ($21,175.81)
Total Expenses $101,941.01 $91,530.26 $110.269.33 ($8.328.32)
Profit (loss) (52,559.54) ($5,697.26) $10,287.95 ($12,847.49)

Sea Lion Aquatic Park
e 2022 season pass sales began for Lisle residents on December 1. As of 12/8, 10 passes were sold.

* Implemented new Passholder Perks coupon book as an incentive to purchase a season pass. The
perks include daily admission passes, coupons to Sammy's Snack Shack, discounts fo aquatic
programs, no enroliment fee at Community Park Fitness, and $5 toward a Lisle Park District Program.

e Two in-person job fairs will be held on January 11 and March 8 to recruit aquatics/maintenance staff.

e At this time, Sea Lion Aquatic Park is preparing to open all amenities for the 2022 season and resume
normal operations. This includes opening all pools, operating the concession stand, and resuming alll
programming. This is subject to change based upon COVID-19 restrictions.

e Some changes to anticipate in the 2022 season include revamped group outing and birthday party
structures, increased recruitment and retention efforts for staff, and new special events.

Lisle Teens with Character

e Current registration for LTWC is at 19 members. We will be encouraging current members to bring a
friend to our January meeting as a way to recruit more members.

¢ Upcoming and recent service projects include Sleep Out Saturday, Lights of Lisle, Sole Hope, and
Candy Cane Hunt Preparation.

000043



Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

November marked my 215t year at the Lisle Park District.

370 participants attended drop-in programs in November.

124 Senior Center memberships have been sold to date.

12 in-house programs took place with a total of 394 participants. The highlight of the month was the
Veterans Day Luncheon, in which 74 people were in attendance as we honored 20 Veterans. A Girl
Scout Troop from Lisle Elementary presented the colors and assisted with serving and we ended the
day with some wonderful entertainment and a pinning ceremony for the veterans.

Partnered with Brookdale of Lisle to provide Thanksgiving meals to 32 seniors.

Partnered with SASED transition students to assist with our monthly bunco parties and laundering of
tablecloths from the Veterans Day Luncheon.

Monthly Blood Pressure checks provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

SHIP counselors met with clients on Mondays and Thursdays to assist with Medicare Open Enroliment.
The monthly Medicare Help Desk occurred and was provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.
Continued to manage the new Medical Lending Closet. There are currently 10 items checked out.

Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

Preschool is busy preparing for the holiday season with creative projects like homemade omaments.
Our program welcomed four new learners this month. Enrollment will remain open as space permits.
“Let's Talk Turkey" and “Little Elves Workshop™ are two seasonal classes that took place in November
and December. Both themed afternoon classes focus on creating a craft or gift for a loved one,
learning and singing a few holiday songs, playing with friends in holiday themed centers, as well as
listening to stories together.

Kids Day Out continues to run weekday afternoons, with a total of at least 10 registrants each day.
The EDGE program welcomes 20 students each morning and up to 35 students after school.

EDGE has been busy creating seasonal projects and holiday crafts for their families this month.

The annual Candy Cane Hunt will take place on December 11. There are currently 138 children
registered, which is over 50 more registrations than the past two years.

All Star Sports basketball land soccer classes are running with full classes (12-15 participants per class).

Cultural Arls, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Our first Children’s Show Choir concert took place on November 13, with 21 total choir participants
and 83 guests who purchased tickets to view the performance.

Continued to post and manage the LPD Theatre & Arts Facebook page.

Currently 5 people registered for the next session of Dungeons and Dragons in December.
Registration is underway for the next Theatre Club, which begins in January.

Sent save the date flyers to Lisle 202 virtual backpack for 2022 Cultural Arts Events; Film Festival,
Entertainment Series and Gallery on Main (Received 2 artist applications for Gallery on Main exhibit).

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Conducted basketball evaluations for over 300 youth basketball participants.

Concluded fall softball leagues.

Continued second session of fall programs such as Soccer Shooting Stars, All Star Basketball skills, IPV
Volleyball skills, Kids Karate Club, etc.

Assisted Manager Breihan with Veterans Day Luncheon

Hosted Cookies with Mrs. Claus (12/11) and at-home Santa visits (12/18) - both sold out. Santa and
Mrs. Claus will be traveling in style to each home courtesy of the SEASPAR bus!

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Launched Catalogit, the new cloud museum database to efficiently organize collections.

The museum resumed operating hours for tours as of December 1 {available upon request).
Once Upon a Christmas took place on December 4, with a total of 358 total visits with Santa and
around 400 cups of either hot cocoa or warm apple cider were served.

New Exhibit is on display in the Tavern, as well as a small exhibit in the Depot

The great grandson of Mark Beaubien (owned our Tavern from 1841-1858), also named Mark
Beaubien, came for a tour of the Tavern!

Upcoming plans include reinterpreting the current exhibit space, facilitating a monthly museum
program within the EDGE PM program, and developing a new docent program.

000044



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OH!O STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

- WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT =

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Specialist

Date: December 16, 2021

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Autumn 2021 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Autumn Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or cancelled,
edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Winter-Spring 2022 Digital Program Guide

e Produced & mailed postcard to residents to communicate release of Digital Program Guide,
registration, and highlight some facilities and upcoming winter-spring programs and events

e Produced Winter-Spring Digital Program Guide, which launched on the website on November 30

o Secured Duly Health & Care for sponsorship of 2022 Seasonal Program Guide Series

Autumn 2021
Statistics August September | October
Pageviews 29,249 12,948 12,267
Users 1,060 578 636
Average Session | 5 min, 52 4 min, 38 3 min, 44
Duration seC sec sec
Average 15.83 pages | 15.06 pages | 13.44 pages
Pages/Session

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

As programming in the 50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide. Additional copies printed for
patron pick-up in the Recreation Center as needed.

November-December 2021

Statistics October 15-31 I vember
Pageviews 2,870
Users 207
Average Session Duration 5 min, 28 sec
Average Pages/Session 9.53 pages
Lisle Park District

e Created 20t anniversary logo for Camp Summer Quest

Compiled photo contest enfries and selected winners to showcase in Winter-Spring guide
Finalized details for social media archiving project and timeline for implementation using Zix
Edited Veterans Day Remembrance Ceremony video & posted 1o YouTube

Generated & shared social media content for posts & stories for Veterans Day Observance
Ceremony and in honor of veterans on Veterans Day

000045



Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

e Created (4) surveys for Scarecrow Scramble participants, including a unique survey for both the
in-person and virtual race, youth run, and tot dash

e Produced and deployed (4) emails sent on November 3 to parficipants of Scarecrow Scramble,
including a separate email with a unique survey for each event

s« Created Facebook #GivingTuesday Fundraiser for Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
Generated social media content to promote #GivingTuesday Fundraiser

Special Events

e Secured Boyce Chiropractic for sponsorship of goodie bags, updated imprint & ordered more

e Designed and printed tfickets for Take Note's Holiday Choral Concert

+ Captured photos and video at Show Choir Rehearsal for MTI's All Together Now! Performance

e Posted holiday events to online local resource sites, including DuPage CVB, Kid List, Lisle Patch,
Google, and sent information to local homeowner's associations

e Produced and deployed email sent on November 2 to approximately 500 Lisle Chamber of
Commerce subscribers to promote Show Choir Performance of MTl's All Together Now!

e Produced and deployed email sent November 12 to approximately 1,350 park district
subscribers promoting holiday events, including Once Upon a Christmas, Candy Cane Hunt,
Cookies with Mrs. Claus, Take Note Holiday Choral Concert, and Visit with Santa & Mrs. Claus

e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Show Choir Performance of MTl's
All Together Now, Once Upon a Christmas, Candy Cane Hunt, & Cookies with Mrs, Claus

Senior Center

s Created and printed placemat for TRIAD Holiday Bingo Jingo event

e Generated social media content to promote Jingle Bell Rock Trip and share photos from
Veterans Day Luncheon

Community Park Fitness
o Designed, printed, and displayed poster for Black Friday fitness deals
e Updated, printed, and displayed poster & leaderboard for Holiday Hustle member challenge
¢ Created Facebook & Instagram advertisement for Black Friday fitness deals
e Produced & deployed (2) eNewsletters
o Emdail sent on November 23 to approximately 470 current and past CPF members to promote
Holiday Hustle member challenge and Black Friday fitness deals for new members
o Email sent on November 23 to approximately 1,300 park district subscribers to promote Black
Friday Community Park Fitness deals for new members
o Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Black Friday fitness deals

River Bend Golf Club
» Updated website removing leagues, lessons, and fournaments and added gift card bonus offer
s Updated and printed $5 Bonus Card for 2022 season

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in November:
e Updated website with monthly November specials and changes to special events
e Created Facebook & Instagram advertisement for Turkey To-Go
e Designed and printed $20 Holiday Bonus Certificate as gift for purchasing $100+ in gift cards
e Produced & deployed (4) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,775 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on November 3 to promote return of daily specials and online ordering
o Email sent on November 12 to promote Turkey To-Go & November specials
o Email sent on November 18 to promote Black Wednesday live music
o Email sent on November 23 to promote Turkey To-Go deal
s Generated social media content to promote daily specials, Turkey To-Go & Black Wednesday

000046



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHI1O STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

\-.,B Z TDD: 1.800.526.0857
7} "
5 .

=== WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: December 7, 2020

Re: Monthly Report

Finalizing the 2022 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 21-03.

Finalizing the 2020 Tax Levy Ordinance 21-04.

Prepared the Resolution 121621 Transfer Funds.

Preparing the documents for the BINA hearing.

Filed the Resolution Determining Funds estimated to be raised by Taxation for 2021.
Early stages in preparing the year end W-2's and 1099 processes.

Attended the IPBC Finance Committee meeting and the NIHIi Sub-Pool meeting.
Attended the IAPD Legal Symposium.

Completed the installation of the new phones and the switch over. In addition, coordinating
the installation of fiber optic cable is just about completed.

Attended the IMRF board meeting and requested that they don't reduce the 7.25% expected
rate of return for the calculation.

Attended the Annual Joint Review Board Meeting- Village of Lisle TIF #1, #2 and #3.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

LW

0006047



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630,964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

> WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT .

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: December 16,2021

Re: November 2021 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

s Revenue for the month of November is $19,988 compared to November 2020 revenue of
$35,464, A decrease of $15,476.

* Revenue year to date thru November is $879,383 compared to November 2020 revenue
of $803,462. An increase of $75,921.

e Year to date expenses is $528,238 compared to 2020 expenses of $464,956 which is an
increase of $63,282 in 2021.

e Yearto date income as of November is $351,145 compared to 2020 income of $338,506.
An increase of $12,639.
Course Maintenance Update
s See attached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.
General Update
e The Turkey shoot was a sell with 72 players.

e New golf software G1 was installed. This is a cloud-based software that allows for real
fime data share between Pro shop, rangers, and starters.

000048



Course Update - November 2021

November provided some very nice days to golf —many more than you would expect
for a typical November.

The dead trees on the course have been removed and the stumps of those frees have
been ground down. The stump grindings need to be removed, filled with dirt, and
seeded.

The irrigation system and pump house have been winterized. The course supplies,
except for the tee markers and the flag sticks, have been brought in for the season.

The snow mold application has been applied to the course, and the greens have been
top-dressed for the last fime.

The right-side green bunker on #9 and #8 were rebuilt this year due to years of sand
blowing out of the bunkers. This was creating dangerous lips on the top side of the
bunkers. The rebuilt bunkers are very soft now, but by next spring the sand will firm up,
and they will perform like all the other bunkers.

Much of our work until spring will consist of reconditioning all the benches, ball washers,
tee markers, garbage cans etc. so that everything looks new again for next year. We
will also begin repairing all the golf course equipment for next year. If there is an
instance this upcoming week that it is nice enough fo play golf, we will clean off the
playing surfaces for the golfers.

006049



Memo

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Board of Park Commissioners
Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
December 8, 2021

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

e The Board did not meet in December.
e LPFPF participated in the Facebook Giving Tuesday online fundraiser.
e Scarecrow Scramble recap:

o Scarecrow Scramble raised a total of $9,160.03 which will be
shared with Lisle Teens with Character.
o The 2022 Scarecrow Scramble will take place on October 15th,

e The Board will meet next on January 5th, 2022,

000050



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

_ForThe

O]

DIECEMBER 2021/ NEWSLETTER

MISSION VISION CORE VALUES

sfgz_zgzrgotf;;:‘i“:rﬂc Discover Abilities Fun « Excellence
P Achieve Potential Service * Respect

quality services for its . i
residents with disabilities Realize Dreams Accountability

SEASPAR.org




For the R
DECEMBER 2021

p

LIVE ON DEC 13

HOLIDAY SPECTACULAR 2021

SEASPAR's beloved Holiday Spectacular event returns live for the 2021 holiday season! This year's
event will be hosted live and in-person at the Lemont High School Performing Arts Center on
December 13. The public is encouraged to attend and cheer for our talented performers as part of
the live audience. A reception honoring all performers and featuring grab-and-go goodies will be
held immediately after the event.

SEASPAR’s Holiday Spectacular is an annual showcase of participants with disabilities’ talents in
performing arts such as song, music, dance, and more! This year’s spectacular will feature acts
performed by SEASPAR participants ready to, once again, dazzle a live audience with holiday cheer. 5]

What SEASPAR's Holiday Spectacular
When Monday, December 13
Doors open at 6:30pm
Showtime at 7:00pm
Where Lemont High School Performing Arts Center
425 Julia St., Lemont, IL
Price Free
Open to the public

. Audience members and participants are required to wear face masks during this event.

Please park in the parking garage.

000052

SEASPAR.org




For the Record
SEASPAR DECEMBER 2021

WINTER-SPRING 2022 PROGRAM SEASON

Registration for SEASPAR's winter-spring 2022 programming begins on December 6! The winter-
spring season, which runs from February 7 through May 1, will welcome the new year with the return
of even more in-person programs and special events participants love.

While SEASPAR staff continue to work toward an era of unrestricted in-person programming,
safety remains a top priority. Participation in in-person programs will be contingent on individual
assessments, which help SEASPAR determine if participants can follow the rules set by SEASPAR and
guidelines based on the Restore lllinois Phase 5 guidelines and recommendations from the Centers
for Disease Control (CDC).

Online and in-person registration for the winter-spring programming will open on Monday, December
6, and close on Monday, January 3, at 4:30 pm.

SEARPAR

y

BACK IN THE PALM OF YOUR HANDS !

Coming to a mailbox near you! SEASPAR's newly redesigned
winter-spring 2022 program guide is currently in production
and scheduled to hit mailboxes the first week in December.
As the first guide to be printed since the surmnmer of 2020,
the delivery of this printed guide represents yet another step
towards normalcy - and a bit of holiday cheer!

The redesigned guide showcases SEASPAR's new branding

and features a new layout designed to make exploring

SEASPAR's offerings a breeze. In addition to the contemporary

page layouts, the new guide features easy-to-read program

details, improved navigation resources, and color-coded icons designed to promote program benefits.
our goal is to provide readers with a better experience and make finding the perfect program easier
than ever before.

Our winter-spring 2022 program guide will be delivered to participants and families who were
voluntarily added to SEASPAR's mailing list. Copies of the new guide are available at SEASPAR's
office and may be found at member entity facilities and various locations throughout SEASPAR's
communities after December 6.

Read or download a digital copy of the winter-spring program gulide by visiting SEASPAR.org or
tapping a link below,

( DOWNLOAD ) 000053 RreaDp ONLINE

SEASPAR.org O O O




\~Y For the R
SEASPAR DECEMBER 2021

A SPOOKY DELIGHT

It was mask-wearing at a new level! Unlike the masks
we've all gotten used to, the masks and costumes
worn on this day were a sight to be seen.

Participants, student volunteers, and staff dressed in spooky and "kooky" Halloween costumes made
good use of the dance floor gymnasium. The live DJ was not for a moment short of special requests
and reasons to turn up the noise. The snacks were flowing and the smiles were glowing. Needless
to say, It was a frighteningly good time during the Monster Bash Dance held on October 29 at Benet
Academy in Lisle.

The Monster Bash Dance was a Halloween-
themed dance for SEASPAR participants. It
closely resembled the Boo Bash, a widely popular
Halloween-themed dance of days past, but with
a new emphasis on safety and fun. Like the Boo
Bash, the Monster Bash welcomed participants
ages 16 or older and encouraged guests to arrive
in costume, ready to have fun. As expected,
participants obliged, and not a moment of
stillness was in sight. The dance floor was filled
with participants in creative costumes, both
spooky and fun.

Special thanks to the Benet Academy staff and

students for hosting and helping coordinate the
avent. SEASPAR staff and participants are truly

: nate for their continued partnership.
00605%

SEASPAR.org O O O o)




oy For the Record
SEASPAR DECEMBER 2021

SEASPAR Spartans volleyball athletes are a testament to the power of teamwork and self-awareness.
The struggle is real, and this was no better represented than on the court for the athletes of our
Spartans Blue and Spartans White volleyball teamns. Emerging from a long hiatus, the athletes from
both teams soon became all too familiar with the reality that, as Spartans united, the 2021 volleyball
season would begin on square one.

The long hiatus was not kind and did not respect the years dedicated to practice. The reality that our
athletes would need to be re-acclimated with their skills was evident. Luckily, our athletes were ready
to be reintroduced their abilities. They were ready to endure what was needed to succeed. They were
eager to be once again a force to be reckoned with on the court.

Like riding a bicycle: once learned, hard to forget. Our athletes' talents soon returned to their natural
status, which resulted in win after win, even against odds not in their favor. Ultimately, with combined
efforts from players from the White and Blue Spartans teams, gold was earned in their division at
the Special Olympics state-level tournament held at Harlem High School earlier this year. Overall, It
was an amazing year for both teams. The Spartans Blue team won silver at the ITRS tournament and
at the regional competition, while the Spartans White team won bronze at their division's regional
tournament.

Of course, the true prize in this story is the friendship earned. The camaraderie between our athletes
is unmatched and can never be defeated. The laughter, support, and friendship our athletes share on
and off the court are the reason we aspire to provide the opportunity to sport. In the spirit of never-
ending friendship, SEASPAR sends its best wishes to our forever friend and amazing Spartans athlete,
David Svitak. Dave will embark on a new journey that takes him elsewhere after many years as a
member of the team. David will be remembered for his dedication to his craft and SEASPAR athletics,
which is next to none. He will be missed!
0006055

SEASPAR.org




B For the Rec
SEASPAR DECEMBER

A
R

- ¢
&5 5\}1?63}‘

R J B E ot iy
L R AR

,
L

e : “{; 4
1 L gty
s ol
SR TGS S
bt 1]
N
e SCARTAM, {""*
. 2 L
&

RALLY UP CHAMPIONS

The SEASPAR Spartans flag football team,
which is composed of SEASPAR and
NWCSRA athletes, finished the season with
gold medals at chest and respect in tow!
Like many stories of triumph, this one begins
with a bit of doubt.

The 2021 flag football season began with
a devastating loss for the Spartans. The
synchronism of the opposing team opened
many eyes, and revealed that as a team,
the Spartans were far from easily claiming
a victory — especially against a well-trained
team. The seeds of doubt were sowed.

To stamp out the doubt, coach Matt Gorecki,
alongside Christina Healy and NWCSRAs
Drew Van Vooren and Noemi Hernandez,
soon began working on a campaign to
reorganize their playbook and reassign
talent to fit the team's needs. Their efforts,
in combination with hours upon hours of
practice, soon gave birth to a well-polished
team, a team ready to go the whole 9 yards.

Like all stories of triumph, all roads lead to one point - ours was the Special Olympics State Tournament
held at the Louisville Slugger Sports Complex in Peoria on November 16. The day began with an early
morning game against the Rockford Red Hots, who beat out the Spartans twice in the season. Lucky
for the Spartans, quarterback David Svitak led the charge for a 20-8 victory. That win propelled the
Spartans to the finale, the regional championship game, the reason for all the sweat and hard work.
The opportunity to achieve was so close; the ﬁthlete’_s_ could almost taste victory.

oD

SEASPAR.org

ord
2021

6




For the Record
SEASPAR DECEMBER 2021

The championship game was played against the Chatham Chargers. The game began at 4:00 pm sharp,
and shortly after, the Chargers began dominating the game. That taste of victory soon dissipated. The
Spartans were down at the half. The taste of doubt had returned. "Rally up,” cried Matt Gorecki, "the
game isn't over!" The reality was that, through hard work and determination, the season's ultimate
goal was within reach. The Spartans responded with 4th quarter vigor unseen before. The result was
an unexpected 20-8 victory. They were the champions now. This team, who once struggled to field a
team, had earned the gold, the division championship, and the respect they deserved.

Congratulations to the SEASPAR flag football athletes for earning the gold in the Special Olympics
division championship. We can't wait to see what the next season will bring!

SWIM MEET REIMAGINED

The annual SEASPAR Swim Meet returns after a year of hiatus on December & at The CORE in
Lemont. The event will host athletes from several special recreation associations, including SEASPAR.
swimmers will compete in multiple races - or heats - in several strokes, including the backstroke,
butterfly, and breaststroke. This year's event will be scaled down to accommodate social distancing,
but we expect to pack the same level of excitement as before

Due to space restrictions, audience space will be limited to swimmers, staff, and chaperones.

SEASPAR.org




SE

v

ASPAR

COMING SOON

DEC 4

HOLIDAY BINGO

Special Event - Darien Sportsplex
DEC 7

SEASPAR SWIM MEET

Athletics Event - The CORE, Lemont

DEC 10

HOLIDAY DINNER DANCE
Special Event - Alpine Banquets, Darien

DEC 13

HOLIDAY SPECTACULAR
Family Event - Lemont High School Performing Arts Center

DEC 28

NEW YEAR'S BASH

Special Event - Downers Grove Recreation Center

ABOUT US ) PROGRAMS )

£

Don’t miss another moment!
Follow SEASPAR on your favorite
social media app for more news,
photos, videos, and the latest stories
about your favorite activities.

000058

W @

For the Record

DECEMBER 2021

DONATE )

SEASPAR

4500 Belmont Road
Downers Grove, IL 60515
630.960.7600 - Phone
£630.960.7601 -« Fax

711« TRS

SEASPAR.org




lisle Park District
Cash Balances

11/30/2021
Bank Name
NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK
TOTAL
Bank Name

HUNTINGTON BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK

MAX SAFE

REPUBLIC BANK

BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHQOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

0.30%

Type'Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

0006039

Investment
Amount

$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$103,602.50
$78,842.37
$5,628,129.64
$1,077.01
$1,044,373.77
$100,616.05
$101,142.06
$105.62

$7.057,889.02

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$7,164,107.02

Maturity

7/3/2023

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
30-Nov-21

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,529,009.82 3,165,272.42 2,169,344.88 995,927 .54 2,524,937.36
792,748.38 2,303,863.73 1,360,910.18 942,953.55 1,735,701.93
49,552.64 8,381.50 31,006.81 (22,625.31) 26,927.33
46,207 .47 151,5627.69 125,083.17 26,444.52 72,651.99
10,844.15 20,409.74 15,360.00 5,049.74 15,893.89
76,109.87 242,955.32 127,885.32 115,070.00 191,179.87
673.25 - - - 673.25
183,029.28 539,665.28 311,436.01 228,229.27 411,258.55
237,880.29 6,318.38 169,033.93 (162,715.55) 75,164.74
38,953.16 1,776,812.90 62,873.38  1,713,939.52 1,752,892.68
970,418.13 89,424.19 704,390.67 (614,966.48) 355,451.65
3,965,485.78 918,924.61 546,180.46 372,744.15 4,338,229.93
(6,332,477.35) - - - (6,332,477.35)
33,283,455.31 - - - 33,283,455.31
34,851,890.18 9,223,555.76 5,623,504.81  3,600,050.95 38,451,941.13

000060



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance
YTD 11/21  YTD 11/20 YTD 11/19 2021 VS 2020 2021 VS 2019

3,165,272.42 3,058,539.26 3,163,959.35 106,733.16 1,313.07
2,169,344.88 2,194,218 21 2,500,619.13 24 .873.33 331,174.25
995,927.54 864,321.05 663,440.22 131,606.49 332,487.32
2,303,863.73 1,113,644.65  2,495,609.98 1,190,219.08 (191,746.25)
1,360,910.18 1,093,258.34  2,253,426.87 (267,651.84) 892,516.69
942 953.55 20,386.31 242,183.11 922,567.24 700,770.44
8,381.50 82,617.08 83,876.26 (74,235.58) (75,494.76)
31,006.81 41,528.06 76,150.40 10,521.25 45,143.59
(22,625.31) 41,089.02 7,725.86 (63,714.33) (30,351.17)
151,527.69 354,817.06 166,974.42 (203,289.37) (15,446.73)
125,083.17 155,406.30 157,943.31 30,323.13 32,860.14
26,444 .52 199,410.76 9,031.11 (172,966.24) 17,413.41
20,409.74 25,899.04 26,167.62 (5,489.30) (5,757.88)
15,360.00 20,781.00 22,672.00 5,421.00 7,312.00
5,049.74 5,118.04 3,495.62 (68.30) 1,554.12
242,955.32 258,972.31 195,634.19 (16,016.99) 47,321.13
127,885.32 192,566.93 223,510.12 64,681.61 95,624.80
115,070.00 66,405.38 (27,875.93) 48,664.62 142,945.93
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
539,665.28 516,686.19 498,431.10 22,979.09 41,234.18
311,436.01 459,938.91 480,313.07 148,502.90 168,877.06
228,229.27 56,747.28 18,118.03 171,481.99 210,111.24
6,318.38 295,249.23 275,383.17 (288,930.85) (269,064.79)
169,033.93 190,577.42 280,091.69 21,543.49 111,057.76
(162,715.55) 104,671.81 (4,708.52) (267,387.36) (158,007.03)
1,776,812.90 1,744,301.47 1,729,555.85 32,511.43 47,257.05
62,873.38 91,505.08 316,160.47 28,631.70 253,287.09
1,713,939.52 1,652,796.39 1,413,395.38 61,143.13 300,544.14
89,424.19 1,362,353.15 452,159.98 (1,272,928.96) (362,735.79)
704,390.67 1,591,691.69 874,045.75 887,301.02 169,655.08
(614,966.48) (229,338.54) (421,885.77) (385,627.94) (193,080.71)
918,924.61 1,082,629.51 1,963,262.85 (163,704.90) (1,044,338.24)
546,180.46 969,719.38 1,896,382.77 423,538.92 1,350,202.31
372,744 .15 112,910.13 66,880.08 259,834.02 305,864.07
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9,223,555.76 9,895,708.95 11,051,014.77 (672,153.19) (1,827,459.01)
5,623,504.81 7,001,191.32  9,081,215.58 1,377,686.51 3,457,710.77
3,600,050.95 2,894,517.63  1,969,799.19 705,533.32 1,630,251.76

000061



¥ 19
0°LT
(0-2)

7S LZ6 G686

88 7PE’69T°'2C
Zv-zre'sot’e

88 %%E‘'691°C

89°TGE£'00T
0L°€08°972
00°0

00°0
L8°62L TLY
06°L0T
TL°0L8'LST
L0°768°96
£V GEZ'8G
ZSTE€STLLS

Ty ZLT S9TE

0079061

TV 99L’€E9T’E

£8°2Z0'L19

ET"LLSST9 T
00°009°Ze2 €

€T°LLS’STI9'E

00°2L1’%0T
00°0zZZ’'9vC
00°0

00°0

TG ES9‘EEL
00" 0S¥

00 GIG'LFPT
T%°8SL°80€
88 799799

ZETEPT'800°T

00°009°zgeT’E

0005V ‘€

00°0S8T’62Z°¢€

TS 709596

£€1°219°L6E’Z
F9°912°€96°C

ET°2T9°L6ET

66°06¥%7°56
G9°10L°S22
0070

00°0
§9°GTIS’2ZL9
0S°CT¥
L0"zze'sel
25°820'€8¢C
9% "60T 19
62 TET'¥26

P9 9TZ°€96°C

06°291°¢€

VT ¥50°096°2

(L FBF)
€L
(8°06)

(18°2LZ LLT)
L0'086°T0¢C
9z LO0L'PZ

L0°086°10C

68°690°11
Z28°5L6°0C
00°0

0070
9L°€07 1L
000
00°600°71
67" €029
T9°959°g
6% 199 °CL

9z LOL BT

00°€0%
9z v0E’ve

9€°8T¥ 18
00°596°LTZ
9€°€£8€£°69¢2

007696 °LTZ

T0°789°8
GE"819°0¢
0070

00°0

L8 LET'TY
05" LE
£6°26C°'C1
68°62L°ST
Z¥5SS°S
€0°210'%8

9€°€8£'69¢

06°L82
987560692

(LIDIJ3A) SOTAdNS
SEASNAIXA ANAJd TYIOL
SEIANIATE dNQJA TYLOL

SHSNUIXT TYLOL

LAATA

SHILITIOVA

30II¥N0Y

WYYS0dd NOILVHAOHY

Sa¥vYd

adyod

SNOILYTIY dIWOLSND

LI

SADIAYAS SSINISNY

NOILYYISININGY
SESNHAXJY

SHONIAHTY TYLOL
S¥avd

NOILYAISININAY
SINNTATY

TEYNLOV

ALYA-0L-dYHA

TY¥2SI4

THA-A
FADYd

LAdsdnd
TYNNNVY

1L3DdnNg

FLY¥d-0L-¥Y¥IX

TYOSIA

120¢ ‘0¢ ¥EIIWAAON OSNIANI SAOI¥HEd TT 404
aNnd JIvd0oddod

Id0ddd ASNIIXT 3 HANIATY JAZIEVRROS
IDTIMLSIA MYv¥d dT1SIT

TYNLOY

FEIAHIAON

ONAA d04

1350dNn4g
AHEHEAON

NOILAIYDSHEI LNIWLIYdEA

MOM®00008F7TD tdr
ST:0T:0T *dWII
T20Z/L0/2CT :3LYA



Z°8T1 GG"€S6 26 S¥ 899 °L6L LS96T'T€EL (6°%9T) (ZZ°668°CW) 68 TLY 99 (LIDIJAAA) $SNTJANS
0°0 8T°016°09€'T 89 L8L'T9E'T P9 F0E'8FPC’T 78 68°016 €01 £0°E8F'ETT SASNAAXT ANNA TYLOI
99 £L°€98°'¢€0€’¢ £T°9S% ‘6ST°¢C 12°105°6L6°T (0°99) L9°TT0'19 26 %56 6LT SENNIAATE dNNd TYLOI
00 BT 0T16°09¢€’T 89°L8L°T9E'T P9 F0E’'BYZ’T F8 687016 €0T £0°€8FE1T SASNAAXE TYIOL
8°LT 09°.L29°%8 00°9S0°€0T 86 L9F V6 0°21T L9°G66S L Z0°886’'8 SHILITIOVS
S ¥ 10°Th6°TOT 8% 2SL 90T 9£°968°L6 0°0T GL°Z00'8 Z1°968°8 HIINED SSHENLIL
(§°6T) 8€°T06‘ETE 16°886°29¢2 00°90L°0¥%2 €28 FE"9G68°¢ 0s-zZ8g’1e SOILYNOY
(9°2) 90°LG8'TLS L6°0T6°9G8 9z T0G ‘0TS (8°92) LS €L8'8S TL 60F'9F WY¥90dd NOILVI¥DAM
07001 0L"596°¥ 0070 00°0 0°00T SLTRLO'T 0070 SNOILYTIAY XIINNWHOD
8719 0V E€PY %2 00°0T0°9L €8°5L9769 L 9L 00°GLP T LT " PEE’Q 1T
(¢° 1) E0"FLS'6SC ZL 69% 962 12 L60°GET (6°L) 18°2L0'ET I672LE'12 AATLYILSINIWAY
SESNAAXI
9°9 €L°€98°€0€°2 €T°9SV'6G1°C T2 108°646°T (0799) L9°TTID’'19 26 °7S6°6LT SAONIAATY TYIOL
(L°68) 007696 00°00% ‘2 00°00Z2°2 0°08T 00°095% 00002 SATLITIOVA
(€791) 9T 2L¥ ‘10T 00°862°121T 6L°68T 'TTT (6°9¢€) Gz ZLE'9 1Z2°801°0°T MALNAD SSANLIA
0L 8T°v0L‘82Z2 €T €CL'ETC 78 216 °G6T (1-00T) (09°8T) 62°0T8°LT SOIIYN0Y
€°0¢ LE"ZTIT 998 00°SE£Z’'679 26 "TET G665 (0°LT) 06°998'%7¥ BO"E0T’'FS WYd90dd NOTILVIUOHY
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 000 00°0 SNOILYTHEY ALINAWROD
(6°¢) Z0'0T19 7921’1 00°008°2LT T 997990 °GL0T (5°06) Z1°1€2°6 vereeL’Le AATLYYLSININAY
SAONIATY
HONY TYNLOY 139an4d 1aoand FONY TYALOY 1395404 NOILATYOSHAA LINAWLIYIHA
-I¥¥A HALYA-OL-¥¥AX TYNNNY AIYA-0L-¥YIX -I¥VA MAIGHIAON HAINTAON
2 TUOSId TYOSId %
120¢ ‘0¢ 9IIWIAON OSNIANE SQOI¥dd TT ¥0d
aNNd NOTLVYAIDAY  :dNQJ 04
MOM-0D0008FTD 1ar
1z :dA-d I¥0ddd FSNIIXKE 3 FIANTATT AIZIAYWWOLS ST:0T:0T :HEWII
z 1A9vd IDIMISIQ M¥¥d ATSIT 1202/L0/2T :HINVA



(L-6)
(8-9)
9°L9

(1£°529°22)
18°900°1¢
06°18€’8

T8°900°T€

TP CIT ¥
8E 0EV LT

(2°866) 20" v9r’6

0070
00°0L9°C
0S TIL'S

(867010 '%2)
80°0T0'62
00°000°S

80701062
00 00% "9
ZET8VL I
9L7198
00°000°S
00°0

00°0
00°000°S

(sg-000'2)
TSTLIv ‘e
L9 9TF

25T LIv ‘T
perees

9€°218°1
28 1L

(LIDIAEA) SNId¥NS
SASNIAXHE dN{d I¥LOI
SIONIATT aANAA TVIOI

SASNIAXH TVIOL

SEIILITIOWA

WYYIH0dd NOILVYHIDHY

IATLYALS INTHAY
SHSNHEdXA

SAONIAHY TVLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYEO0dd NOIIVHHOHA

AATLYELSININAY
SHANHAHYA

AONY
—TUYA

%

TYNLOY
ALYd-0L-IYIX
TY¥OSId

“dA-d
FIONd

L393dnd
TYANNY

(€2°600°22) P TLt (207257 'S)
95726592 (z L2T) T9 €67 'S
£E€°€85°¥ (0-06) 6S TV
96726592 (z L21) 19°€67°S
99°998°S 1°cL €E"8VT
96°GE6 ‘6T (v°21) 80°8£0°C
76 °68L (8°%0S¥) 0T LOE’E
€€°€85'F (0°06) 65 TV
0070 070 00°0
0070 0°0C 00°0
€€ €8SV (0°06) 65 1V
139and HIONV TYNLOY
HLYd-0L-4YY¥HA -IYYA UHIGNHIAON
TY0S814 %

1202 ‘0f JdHIWIAON ONIANF SAOI¥I4 TT ¥0d
WAISOW  :dNQd ¥04d

1d0ddd ESNEAXE ¥ FNNIATT dIZIIVRRNOS
LOTYLSTIA HMd¥Yd dTSIT

L35and
HHIIHIAON

NOILAIYOSEA LNUWLAYSId

MOM*00008%TD *ar
ST:0T:0T :dWIL
120¢/L0/2T +HEL¥d



(A A2 X
LT €80°GCT
69°L2S 1S1

LT €80 62T

LT €80°62T

69°LZG TIGT

00°0%6 ‘1T
00°090°8€T
00°000°0ST

00°090°8¢€1

00°090°8¢€T

00°000°0ST

00°5%6°0T
00758585921
007006 ‘LET

00°6G66792T

00°6996°92T

00 006 LET

(§°8STT) (ZL ZES'OT)

00°S66
00°GS0G6°TT
0070058721

00°S0S°TT

00°G0G'TT

00°005°21

(LIDIAEA) sSN1IdEns
SHSNIJXE dNNd IYLOJ
SHANIAEE dNNA TYIOI

SHISNIAXH TYLOL

AATLVELSININGY
SASNIIXI

SHANIATE TVLOL

HATLYILSINIWAY
SEANIATY

TYNLOY

ALYA-OL-UYHA

T¥OSIA

THA-d
L 3Hv4d

1d2dnd
TYONNY

135dng

HLVI~0L-d9YHA

TYOSId

(6" 1) 177989 °11
(L°06) 69°€GST'T
(s 1) Tp 989°TT
(6°1) TP 989 171
(L°06) 69°€ST’1
(L°06) 69°€ST'T
IONY TYNLOVY
-Idv¥A YHENIAON
3

1coc ‘0€ YEIWIAON ONIANI SJd0Iddd TT 404

JMWI  dNNE ¥04d

Ld0dHd HSNEAXH ? HANIATY JHZIYTHRNAS

IDIYLSIA ¥d9¥d d7ISIT

LIodng
FHIGNIAON

NOILdIYOSHd LNIWLEYdAEd

MOM'"0C00871D +arI
GT:0T:0T *EWIL
T202/L0/2T +3L¥A



L' 6V0°C
00°09€’ST
FL 60F'0¢C

00°09€’ST

00°09€’ST

7L 60%0C

00°8E6'T
00°290°8T
00 000’02

00°290°81

00°290°81

00°000°02

05 9LL’T
£8°955'9T
£egee 8T

£8°965°91

€8°9G65°91T

€€ EEE8T

(v°€)
0°00T
(9°06)

067581
00°C
0676991

0571971

LT G0GT
£9°999 T
LT7S06°T

LT760G6 T

£9°999'1

(1121430} sNTddANs
SASNAIXH ANNI TYLOI
SANNIATY QNNd TYLOI

SESNHIAXE TYIOL

JAILYILSININAY
SASNIIXI

SHONIAHY "TYLOL

HATLVILSININAY
SHNONHAHTA

TYALOY

HLYA-OL-d¥HIX

T¥OSId

EA-d
+dOv¥d

195dang
TYONNY

1390049
JILVYJ-0L-9V¥dEA
TYOSI4

1¢0¢

HONY
~IdYA
%

T¥NLOVY
AAIHIAON

‘0€ dIdWIAON OSNIANE SJOI¥ad TIT ¥0d

LIQAY :dNNA 904

I¥0ddY HSNAAXHE ® HONIATZY JIZIMYRRAS
LOIYL1SIq AY¥d HTISIT

LAodng
HATINIAON

NOILAIYOSHd INIWLIVdEQ

MOM™00008¥%1ID +dI
ST:0T-0T :HWII
Tcoe/L0/2T +dLva



(06°6217°L9)
06°522°21¢
00°00T°SPZ

0s-szz’zie

0s°6zZz’'2CI¢

00°00T°S¥%2

(€8°€65'S)
€8°810°9¢C
00°S2% ‘02

£8°810°9¢

£8°810'92

00°GZF’02Z

(LIDIARA) SN1dd9Ns
SHSNAAXH dNOd IY¥LOL
SHANHATE dNNA TYLOI

SHASNUdXHE TVLOL

AATIVILSININAY
SEISNIIXA

SHANIATY TYIOL

AATLYALSININAY
SEANNIALY

(p"TLZ) 00°0L0'STT
0°69 ZE6887L2T
(8°0) ZE"GG6 ‘Zre
0°6S ZETGBB LZT
0768 z€°688°L2T
(8°0) zE'556°2v2
(8°0) ZE"GS6°ZVE
HONY TYNLOY
-Idva ALYd-0L-IVdA

3 TYISId

¢ 9dA-4

9 $39Y4d

LHSaNd
TENNNY

(L9°1€5°19) LF (¥8°198°S)
£L9°902'98¢ S 0L 7S 679 L
00°6L9 ‘%22 (z°16) 0L L8L'T
L9°90Z'98¢ S oL PS6F9 ‘L
£9°90Z°98¢ S 0L PGS 6%9 7L
00°6L9°vZz (¢ 16) oL L8L'T
00°6L9’k22 (z-16) 0L LBL'T
Laonang ADNY TYNLOY
ALYC-0L-¥YEX -I¥VA AATHAAON
TY2SId %
1202 ‘0f YAEWIAON SNIANT $A0I¥3Ed 11 ¥0d

ZONVYASNI ALITIEVIT :dNAJ ¥0d4

I¥0dHd ESNIJXE 3 HOANEAZY JHZIYVRRAS
LOIMLSIA ¥Mdvd F715I7

LASANd
FHINHAON

NOIIAIYDSHA INAWIIVAIA

MOM*00008%10 *aI
ST:0T:0T :‘HERWII
T120¢/L0/2T *dL¥q



[«Nelel
o oo

0070
000
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
000

(LIDIAEA) SNTJENS
SASNIIXH dNNA TYLOL
SHONAARY dNNd TYLOI

SHSNIAXH TVLIOL
SATLIITIOVA
SMYv¥d

SISNIIXE

SENNIATE TYIOL

AATLYILSINTRAY
SHONTANY

154

TYOLOY
ALYJ-0L-Y¥IA
TYISTIA

TA-A
$39v¥d

1LA39an4g
TYONNY

0070 070 00°0
000 070 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
0070 00 0070
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0C 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 000
LAaoang HONY TYNLOY
ALYd-0L-d¥IX -Id¥A AHEHIAON
TYISId %
1¢0¢ ‘0f YEAWIAON OSNIANI SAOI¥dEd TIT 904

ONIIHOIT 3 INIAYd :dNAA Y04

1d0ddd HSNEAXE ¥ HNNIATY dIZIUYYRHKWAS
LOIYLSIA M¥¥d d7IsIT

139angd
HHINIAON

NOILATYOSHA LNIWLAVAHA

MOM®000087TO *ar
ST:0T:0T :‘dWIZ
T20¢/L0/2T :3LYA



87LTT
9°LZ

Lz 622’822
T0°9€% “T1¢E
82°699 '6€S
T0'9Ev ‘TTE
00'0PT ‘W

T0 96Z°LOE

827599 ‘6€9

D0 88L HOT
00°21Z'0€F
00 000‘SES
00°2TIZ’0Ew
000008

00°z1z’'zZ2¥

00°000‘S€ES

zE"ZEL'8
Z0°158 'S¢
FE €8S ¥
Z0 158°s¢
L97999

GE"78T’°GE

2317

(LIDIAEA) SNTIA¥NS
SASNAIXT ANQI TYLOI
SANNAATY INAA TYIOI

SHSNEdIXHE TYLOL
SMavd

IATLYYLSINIWAY
SHSNHIXA

SUONIATY TYLOL

AATLYILSININAY
SHNNIALY

¥4

TYNLOVY

HLVYA-OL-dYIA

TYDSIA

TYA-4
ERCEN-A<1

LIoand
TYNNNY

897550796 (8°€51)  (G5°00L°F)
86°09€F6E £°5L 18°928°8
99°9TH ‘06F (L706) 9z°92T’v
86°09€’v6€ £°5¢L 18°978'8
€LrEEE’L 0°00T 00°0
€9°LZ0’L8E 6 7L 18°928°8
99°91v 067 (L 06) 92°921'¥%
99°917 ‘067 (L'06) 9z°9z1'%
139dn0d TONY TYOLOY
ILYA-OL-¥¥IX -T9YA YIEHIAON
T¥0SId %
1202 ‘0€ YIEWIAON OSNIAGNI SA0TI¥dd 1T ¥UOd

INNd NOILVIY¥OHAY TYIDEAS :dNNA ¥04

I904d3Y HSNIAXE 3 ANNIATE CAZIYVYHKWAS

LOTYLISIA MY¥d d71SIT

LADAnd
AHIHEIAON

NOILJIYOSHd LNAWIYYJHd

MoM®0000871D Heul
ST:0T:0T :‘EWII
T20c¢/L0/€T 3LYA



6°6
(p-0T)
£°9¢

(§5°5TL’29T)
€6 °€€0°69T
8£°8T€’9

€6 EE0'69T

€6°EE0’69T

8€°8TE ‘9

(00°000°'8%1T)

00°000’€ST
00°000°5

00°000’€ST

00°0007€ST

00°000°S

(L9°999 “GET)
007052071
££°€85 "7

00 0GZ 07T

007092071

£€°€85 ‘Y

9701
(€-L)
(0-06)

(9Z°9%9°¢T)
£€8°L89 ‘€T
LS TP

E8°LBY'ET

(eer€gg’zD)
00°0SL'CT
L979TFH

00°06L°2T

(LIDIAZQ) SNTd¥0S
SHSNIAXHE aNOd TYLOL
SHNNHAHE dNOJd TYLOI

SASNIIXE TVLOL

NOILVdLSININAY
SISNIIXH

SHANIATY TYLIOL

NOILVYLSINIWAY
SENNIAATY

14

TYNLOY

HLYA-OL-dYdX

T¥DSId

TdA-4A
S dovd

Laoang
TYNNNY

LA5anNd

HLYd-0L-¥YV¥IA

TYDSTA

1202 ‘0¢ YIIWIAON OSNIGNE SAOI¥Ed TT d0d
ALIMODES TYIDOS

IM0dEY ISNIAIXI 3 AONIATY JIZIYYRKAS
LOIYLSIA Md¥d HATISIT

TYNLOY
FHIWIAON

SdNOJ 904

LADand
JIINIAON

NOTILAIEDSHd LNIWILEYJEd

MOM 000087TD al
9T:0T:01 :HWII
T202/L0/21T :3ELYA



2GS BEGETLT
8E'ELB'Z9
06°2I8°9LL T
8€°€L8°29

BE €L8'CY

06 2T89LL"T

00°0

00°068°09L°T
00°068°09L"T
00°068°09L°T

00 068°09L°T

00°068°09L"°T

00°0
78 0VL'9FT
78 0VL 9FT

P8 0FL9F%T

P8 0PL 9PT

P8 0%L 97T

(LIDIAEA) $0T4¥NS
SHSNA4XY aNNd TYLOL
SEONIAHTT dNNd TYI0L

SISNIIXT TYLOL

AATILYILSINIRNAY
SASNIJIX3E

SINNAATT TE€IO0L

IAILYILSININAY
SHOANTATY

|24
0T

TYNLOY
JLVA-0L-9YdX
TYOS T4

TYA-d
S 49vd

Laoand
TYOANNY

00°0 07001 SP P8BS EL

9T 6L PI9'T 0°00T 00°0

9T " 6FT ¥T19°T (L°06) SV F8SET

9T 6FT'FI9°T 07001 0070

9T 6FPT F19°T 0°00T 0070

9T 6FT V191 (L°06) S ¥8S°ET

9T 6¥T V1971 (L 06) SP F8S €T

LIodng FONY TYNLOY
ALYA-OL-¥YIAX ~T¥YA MIIHIAON

TY¥OSId %

1202 ‘0f YEIIWIAON OSNIONI SAOI¥ZEd TT HMO04

ANQd IDIAYUS L9dd  aN0d ¥0d

140439 dSNIAXH 3 AANIAHTY JHEZTAVHWNS
LOIYLSIA A¥¥d dTSIT

LEDaNg
HIINIAON

NOTILATADSHA LNIWLIAYdAd

MOM*00008FTID +dI
9T:0T:0T ‘HEWIZ
T202/L0/2T :3ALYA



(00°02% ‘L0G)

00°0Z6‘TCL
00" 006°¥%1C

00°026°T2L

00°0
00°005°L
00°0SE€’ST
00°0L0"L89
00°000°ZT

00°005°712Z

91°62L'92
€€°GE0’1E
6% %9L’LS

€€ GEQ'TE

00°0

£€°28¢’8
WA Ad
007989 °FT
007669 °€

67 F9L’LS

(00°s82°2%)
T0 09109
T0°GL8 LT

T0°09T 709

787552 LS

00°000°'T

IO GL8 LT

(LIDIAXEA) SNTJENS
SESNIXT dNQd TYLOI
SANNIATT NN TYLOL

SHSNIAXY 'I¥LOL

LAHTH

SEILITIOVYA

SOILYNOY

SAIYd

IATILYALSINTHAY
SASNAIXY

SHANIATY TYLOL

AATLYYLS INIWAY
SHONIATY

1°1¢ (87996 '%19)
[ L9 06€'P0L
(€°83) 6T V2V ‘68
v e L9706€'70L
0°00T 00 LLE'®
(8°T0T) 8G°8€T’ST
(L-eL) 70'ELY 92
[ 4 G0°L0G 7SS9
2769 007569 ‘¢
(€°8G) 6T 72V ‘68
(€°84) 61" ¥Zv ‘68
IONY TYNLOY
—Id¥A HLYd-0OL-YYHA

% TYOSIA

12 dA-&

IT  d9¥d

139dnd
TYANNY

190448 FSNEAXIT 3 HNNIATY JIZTYVYHHNS
LOTMISIA M9¥d JTSIT

(00°5€T’°59F) (z-€9T1)
66°6GL°199 37
66729961 1°€2¢C
66°6GL°199 37
00°0 0°0
00°6.8'9 (1T-192L
€8°0L0'FT (6°€€2)
9T°%18°629 £ vL
00°000°TT (5°692)
66 "%29°961 1°€22
66 729’961 1-¢€zz
149004 HONY
FLYA-0L-dYIX -1d¥YA
TYOSTA e
1202 '0¢ YEGWIAON

TYALOY
FIINIAON

ONIANT SA0IJddd TIT d0d
ANNd SI2AL0¥Md TYLIdYD

CNAd 904

LIoand
HHINIAON

NOILATYOSHId INAWNLAVdHEA

MOM~00008FTID TaI
91:0T:0T :EWII
T202/L0/2T :dL¥d



(6% °"TTZ/90T)
6F " TTT'22L
00°'006°ST9

6P TTT’Z2ZL
00°0
67 TIT’22ZL
00°0
00°006°519
00°0

00°006‘ST9
000

(IS 09€°L6)

9%°S£6 ‘199
G6°7LG'¥9S

9% "GEB ‘199
0070
97 "G€6°199
00°0
S6°PLS'FIS
0070

G6°FLS'P9S
000

9798
B 6C
(6°6%)

(6L°T2S9T)
L6°2Z12'2%
Ze 169 'se

L6°Z1Z2'2h
€2°80F T

PLTFOL0Y
0070

2T 169°S¢
00°8L9’S

ZZ'€10°02
00°0

(86°058‘8)
€0°9LT 09
0" GZE'TS

£0°9LT709
00°0
£0°9LT'09
0070
S0°6ZE'TIS
0070

S0°GZE'TS
0070

(LI2T4EA) sSNTa¥Ns
SHASNAAXE ANAd TYLOI
SHENNIATY ANAA TYLOI

SHSNIIXE TYLOL

LNYEIVYLSHEYd

AT0D

AATLVEILSININAY
SESNIJX3

SHONIAHT TYILOL

INYINYL ST

4709

FAILYILSINIRNAY
SHNNHAHY

(6°0S%) ST ¥hL'ZLE
£°ve 9% "08T°9%G
[AN4 19 726’816
£°v2 9%°081°'9¥5S
0°00T 197276 LT
8792 G8°LEZ'8ZS
0°0 00°0
267 19°%26°816
0°00T Z6°916°6€
L2k 69° L0V ‘6L8
00 0070
AONVY TYNLOY
-I¥¥A JLYA-0L-dV¥IX
% TYOSIA
TZ dA-&
ZT  dD¥d

LAoand
TYNNNY

Luadand

ALYJ-0L-¥YHX

T¥DSTIA

1¢0¢ ‘08 YHIWEAON ONIANZ SJA0I¥Ed 1T ¥0d
LNYINVYLSHY ON¥ JdTOD

L30d®d ISNEAXE ? IANIATY TIZITEYHRNOS
LOINISIA MY¥d HATISIT

TYALOY
AIIHNIAON

SgNQd dod

LIDanNg
HIINIAON

NOILATYISHET LNHWI¥YdIJd

MOM™00008FID -dr
9T:0T:0T HUWId
TZ0Z/L0/CT +dL¥Q



oo o
[ R R )

600

Q00

00°0
00°0
0070

0070
000
00°0

00°0
00°0
000

(LIDJIAAA) SOTIENS
SASNAdXHE dNNd TYLOI
SHOANIATY dNNI TYVLOL

SESNAIXT IYLOL

NOTIVALSININAY
SHSNIJXE

SHANIATT TYLOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHANTAHTY

1%4
€1

TYNLOY
ALY¥d-0OL-d¥dA
TY¥OSTA

TdA-d
+d9¥d

1L33and
TYNNNY

1354dn4
ALYA-OL-dYdA
TY¥OSId

120¢

0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 0070
00 00°0
00 00°0
00 00°0
00 00°0
dONY TYNLOY
—IdvA FHIERIAON

%

‘0f YIAWIAON ONIGNT SAOIY¥HEd T[T ¥O0d

19390 WIdL ONOT TYIANAD

CaNNd 404

I¥0OdEY HSNEHAXE 3 HANNTAHE JHZIYYRRNOS
LOIMISTIA ¥MYv¥d dTSIT

1LADand
THAINIAON

NOILATYIDSHA ILNAWLIVAHAT

MOM*00008FTD tat
9T:0T:0T :dWII
12C0C/L0/2T +4L¥Q



o
<

00°0
00°0
0070

0070
0070
000

0070
00°0
0070

(LIDIJZEA) SNTaANsS
SHSNAIAXH ONOd TYLOL
SAONNIAATT ONAA TYLOI

SASNEdXE TYLOL

NOILYAILSININAY
SESNIdXE

SHNNIATY TYLOL

NOILVALSININAY
SHNNIATA

1c
A

TYNLOY
ALYJ-0L-9¥EA
TYOSTId

‘YX-3
Fd0¥d

LA9and
TYONNY

000 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 0070
0600 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 00 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
LADANG IONV TYNLOY
AIYA-0L-¥VIX -I9v¥A JIGHIAON
T¥OSTId 3
Tc0¢ ‘08 YEEWIACN OHNIANI SAOI¥dEd 1T ¥0I

SLASSY TYLIAYD :dNAd d043

IMOdHd HSNEAXH 3 HONHATY JHZ ITIVHRWOS
LOTALSTIA MY¥d HTISIT

Ladand
YIIHNIACON

NOILATYDSEd INIWIY¥dId

MOM® 0000871 $a1
91:0T:0T -dWIL
T20¢/L0/2T -HINYQ



6°82F 86°050°009°€ SZ°065°089 8T GLB8'ET9

(87916} (99°LT¥‘9€Z) 80°GTL 9GS (LIDIJAAA) sSNTAENS
6°1¢ 18 706°€29°S 88°658°29z'8 Zy€82°WLS L 08¢ 9b €87 ‘92Z¥ Sh ZLS 889 SHASNAIXT TYAIDINAW TYLOI
1€ 9L°666°€Z2’6 €T 9FP ‘€768 09°8G1°861°8 (v FL) 08°690°06T €G°L8T'SVL SENNTATY IYAIDINAW TY¥LOL
FINY TYALDY Lasang La9and HONY TYALOY Lasang NOTLdTUOSHA LNAWILEYAAd

—I¥MYA ALYA-OL-Y¥IX TYANNY ALYA~-OL-¥YHAX -TdYA YAIAIAON HAGHIAON
g TYOSIA TYDSIa %
1202 ‘0€ MEIWEACN SNIANI SAOTdEd TT 4¥0d
STYLOL I¥04"d TYdIDINAKW
MOM®00008FTD 1at
Tz  ¥X-d Id0d3d FISNAIXT ¥ ANNIARY AIAZIIVWRAS
ST :d9v¥d

9T:0T:0T :UWIZ

LOTHLSIA MY¥¥d HISIT TZ0¢/L0/CT 3L¥d



